NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

I Applicant/Program: Dreams With Wings "15th Annual Jack-o-Lantern Stroll"

Executive Summary of Request:

Dreams with Wings is requesting $5000.00 for the "15th Annual Jack-O-Lantern Stroll"
That will be held on Oct 19th at Slugger Field. This is open to the public and is a great way
to learn about Dreams With Wings and have a safe, violent free environment for "kids to be
kids" without worrying or concerns of their surroundings. Its a fund Halloween theme of
1500 carved pumpkins with trick or treats and fun.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [] Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. [ have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Z F L500. % S,pt B ders

I

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page

Effective July 2015




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Dreams with Wings

Program Name and Request Amount: $5000.00 for Jack-O-Lantern Stroll"

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

D {12 11[D |i|D {[[D
(R QRN GRH IR

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Z] K]

Is the entity in good standing with:

Kentucky Secretary of State?

Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
Louisville Metro Government?

Internal Revenue Service?

Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

<
>

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

i’_j__l
D 1|[D
» |

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

=
D
)

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is

faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

D

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

S K E BRI
mmm>omog

e

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

<
>

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

<
>

Has the Agency agreed to partlclpate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

<
D
wn

Prepared by: Date:
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Long, Terra L

From: Owen, Tom

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 11:44 AM

To: Long, Terra L; MetroCouncilClerk; Ott, Stephen

Subject: RE: Approval for Signature for the Dreams With Wings $5000.00 NDF grant for "15th

Annual Jack-O-Lantern Stroll"

-T authorize my aide, TERRA LONG, to sign in my behalf for $1500 from the District 8 NDF Fund to Dreams With Wings for
the "15th Annual Jack-O-Lantern Stroll.”

Tom Owen
8th District
Louisville Metro Council

From: Long, Terra L

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 11:09 AM

To: Owen, Tom; MetroCouncilClerk; Ott, Stephen

Cc: Long, Terra L

‘Subject: Approval for Signature for the Dreams With Wings $5000.00 NDF grant for "15th Annual Jack-O-Lantern Stroll"

Can | get your approval to sign for you on this NDF?

Terra Long

Legislative Assistant to CM Tom Owen
8™ District Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville KY.40202

FAX (502)574-1170

(502)574-1108
Terral.Long@LouisvilleKy.gov




1579 Bardstown Road

Dreams With Wings Louisville, KY 40205
P (502) 459-4647
F (502) 456-5705

September 10, 2015
Council Member Tom Owen

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Council Member Owen,

Dreams With Wings, Inc. and the children and families we serve continue to be
most grateful for the support the Metro Council has provided for not only us but so
~ many others in our community. Our mission is to empower children and adults with
intellectual and developmental disabilities including autism as they recognize their
 strengths, contribute to their community and pursue their dreams.

Each year Dreams With Wings joins with hundreds of volunteers from our great
' community to create a magical night filled with Halloween themed fun for families
to enjoy. This Jack O'Lantern Stroll, held annually, gives our clients the opportunity to
~ give back to our community and allows our community members to appreciate the

~ gifts and talents of children and adults with intellectual disabilities and developmental
_ disabilities.

~ Our event provides a safe, violence free environment for “kids to be kids” without

_ waorry or concern about their surroundings. Our staff, clients and families work side

- by side with volunteers and groups from our community beginning October 19th to
pick and carve over 1,500 pumpkins at the American Legion Highland Post 201.

These works of art are then fransported to Louisville Slugger Field on October 23rd
toilluminate the infield. This is our 15t year.

Our event reaches many districts throughout the Louisville Metro and we would like

_ to ask representatives from those districts to become a mission partner. Councilman
Tom Owen has supported our event for many years and can attest to the sense of
unity, enthusiasm and excitement this event encompasses. It has grown from a
humble beginning in 2000 to an event that now aftracts over 4,000 children and
adults. Our request of $5,000 is outlined on page 6 and is based upon contributions
from the districts whose constituents have attended our event in past years and in
anficipation of this year's crowd attendees. | have attached a copy of our NDF grant
request for your review. Counciiman Owen's office has all other supporting documen-
tation available for viewing or | would be pleased to forward any of them to you di-

\?‘ E H ”] J) rectly.

I am avdailable to answer any questions you may have at 502-459-4647 or via email at
UJHH MGS j.frommeyer@dreomswi’rhwings.org. You may also contact Terra Long in Councilman

Owens office should you have questions regarding this event. Thank you for your time
and consideration.,

www, dreamswithwings.org Best Wishes,

Executive Director
Dreams With Wings Inc.




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Orgamzatlon Dreams Wlth Wlngs

{as listed on: http.//www.s0s.ky.qov/business/records)

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1579 Bardstown Road Louisville, KY 40205

Website: http://www.dreamswithwings.org

Applicant Contact: Jennifer Morgan Title: Administrative Assistant

Phone: 502-640-3318 Email: jmorgan@dreamswithwings.org
Financial Contact: Cathy Logsdon Title: Accounting Director

Phone: 502-459-4647 Email: clogsdon@dreamswithwings.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Jenifer Frommeyer
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): | Louisville Slugger Field (401 E. Main, Louisville, KY)

Council District(s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: /5/ i /M/\l(/é ,%,
Total Request: (S) ’5000.00 Total Metro Award (thls program) in previous year: ( S) ‘ 1,500.00

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc}

The Following are Required Attachments:

[#]IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [ Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[ Current Year Projected Budget ] IRS Form W9

[&] List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits [[] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

(8] current financial statement [®] Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Articles of Incorporation

L P [H] staff including the 3 highest paid staff

] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Louisville Metro Government | Amount: ($) 15600 (NDF-Jack O'Lantern Stroll)
Source: Louisville Metro Government | Amount: ($) 2700 (Arts Reach Grant)
Source: Louisville Metro Government | Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [H] Yes [ ] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [l Yes [ Ino

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

_ SECTION 4— PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The 15th annual Jack O' Lantern Stroll will be held at Louisville Slugger Field,401 E Main
Street, on Friday, October 23, 2015. The event will take place from 6pm-9pm and will be
free to the public. The event is preceded by community activities beginning on Monday,
October 19 & 20 when DWW clients, staff and community volunteers pick 1,500
pumpkins at two local pumpkin patches. Upon returning from the patches, the pumpkins
are unloaded and set in place for carving which begins October 21 & 22. The carving
will take place at the American Legion Highland Post 201 located at 2919 Bardstown Rd.
The site will be visited by hundreds of volunteers from the community over the two day
carving period. The pumpkins will be transported and placed at Slugger Field on Friday,
October 23, 2015. The event provides a safe environment for families to trick or treat
and enjoy the Halloween Holiday together. The event is a wonderful opportunity to unite
our community. Activities included in the event are live music, local children's dance
troupe, food, children's activities, games and the entire field will be aglow with 1,500

Jack O' Lanterns.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Requested funding will be used to offset the cost of facility rental, sign-age and
decorations, merchandising promoting Louisville Metro as event sponsor, Louisville's
largest pumpkin pie, photos, supplies for kid-friendly craft activities, candy and
trick-or-treat items for children who are unable to have candy due to allergy issues and
employee payroll costs.

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

The event was created to promote public awareness of the gifts and talents of the
children and adults DWW supports with intellectual disabilities and developmental
disabilities, including autism. The event was developed to give those we support an
opportunity to give back to the community as part of our mission. Our main focus is to
provide a family friendly event that will help to unite our community and provide a safe
and secure environment for our children.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v' Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

B The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v' If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Facility, sign-age, pie, supplies craft activities, trick-or-treat items, payroll, merchandise

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
protess for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Success of the Stroll will be determined by attendance and feedback from participants.
Fanmilies will be brought together in a safe and secure environment to celebrate
Haloween as a community. Community involvement is encouraged through volunteer
opportunities in preparation of the event and the actual event. The event is a volunteer
driven community activity. The process begins with community volunteers joining our
clients to select and pick pumpkins that will be carved with community volunteers. These
volunteers will work side by side with our clients during these activities. Local
corporations such as UPS, Humana, Highland's area schools, friends, families and
neighbors join together to begin the week preparing for the final presentation at Slugger
Field. We have groups from the community return each year to help our organization
make this a memorable and magical night for our clients and community.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
Down Syndrome of Louisville and FEAT - partner for summer camp

Brightside - Adult Day Training Program maintains a Bright Spot as a volunteer project

Metro Parks Adapted Leisure Activities. Individuals served by DWW attended programs provided at Douglas Community Center.
Arts Reach/KY Center for the Arts - Awards Dreams many artistic privileges in the form of artist participation and performances
Sgllivatp University - Partnered with Dreams Adult Day Training Program to educate our clients and staff in nutrition and culinary
education

Meals On Wheels - Dreams Adult Day Training program delivers meals to individuals unable to leave their residences several
days a week as an ongoing volunteer project

UofL Cards Care Program - Athletes volunteer and do service projects with clients at the Adult Day Training program and assist
in activities at the Jack O Lantern Stroll event night.

Spalding University - The supervisor of DWW Behavior Staff works with students in the behavior internship and occupational
therapy programs.

Bellarmine University - The Business Administration & HR Director works with students in the communication internship program

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRANM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY.

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 932 4660 dﬁ%
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies 150 350 S00- "j;
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)
G: Professional Service Contracts 1500 1500 I
H: Program Materials 2418 1010 2 Zg “m
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)
J: Small Equipment
K: Capital Equipment
L: Other Expenses {Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 5000 6020 11020
45 % |54 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 6020
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify)
6020

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Cdntributidn " _ Value of Contribution | koethokd of Valuation

Facility 5000 Fair Market Value
Volunteers 2100 75volx4hrsx$7

Totad Value of In-Kisd 7100 Fair Market Value

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’'s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Carolyn Bunton - Adult Day Training Director (Spouse LMPD)

SECTION 7 CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

I certify under the pénalty'of faw the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification, If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to si is applicati pplying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. N

Signature of Legal Signatory: W / Date: |9/4/15

Legal Signatory: (please print): Jer;}lifer Mc%rg/an Title: | Administrative Asst
Phone: |502-459-4647 [ Extension: |n/a Email: |jmorgan@dreamswithwings.org
Page 8
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INTERNAS REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

p. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

. £i cation Number:
pate: oV 17 2004
' 17053290718004

DREAMS WITH WINGS INC Contact Person: . -
1579 BARDSTOWN RD ERIC J BERTELSEN ID# 31323
LOULSVILLE, KY 40205-0000 Contact Telephorie Numbex:

{877) 829-5500:
public Charity Status:
509 (a) (2) :

Dear Applicant:

Gur letter dated DECEMBER 2000, stated youn would/be exempt £rom Federal
income tax undexr section 501{g) (3) of the Interrial Revenue Code, and you wpuld
be treated as a public charity, rather than as a private foundation, during

an advance ruling period.

Based on the_informationvyoﬁ submitted, you are classified as 2 public charity
under the Code section listed in the heading of this letter. 8Since your
exempt status was. not under consideration, you continue to be classified as

an organization exempt from Federal income tax under section 501 {c) (3) of the

Code.
publication 557, Tax—EXeﬁptiStatus for Your Organizatién, providesAdétailed
.- 4nformation-aboutsyour-ig] grand-respansibilitl es At AT e
vou may reguest a copy by ¢alling the toll-free number

for Eorms,
{800) 829-3676. Information is also available on our Internet Web Site at
WWW.1rs.gov. -

If you have general questions about exempt organizations, please call our
toll-free number shown in the heading between 8:00 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. Eastern

time.
please keep this letter in your permanent records.

Sincerely yours,

. ? St
- [ 4 N
’ Tois G. Lerner '

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

 Letter 1050 (DO/CGE)




- 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Rev. January 2014) . )

¢ ry Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Depariment of the Treasury ‘ P Filea s.eparate appllcatlon for eech return,

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.rs.gov/form8868.

® )fyou are ﬁling' for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check ihis box __;__.._A ________ . ,,,,,,,,,,,, b (x]

® If you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Morth Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not compiste Part If uriless yoﬁx have already besn granted an automatic 3-month extension ona previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 i you need a 3-month autpriatic extension of ting 1o file (6 fanths for a corperatiort
required to filé Fori 99C-T); or an additional (not automatic) 3-month exterision of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an éxtension
of fimé to flle any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form B&70, Information Return for Tranisfers Associated With Certairi
Personal Benefit Contracts, which mtist be sént to the IRS in paper format (see instrugtions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-fife for Charities & Nonprofits:

*_Paf 1] Automatic 3-Morith Extension of Time. Only submit original {no coples needed)

A corporatxon requxred to file Form 990 T and requestmg an automatlc 6-month extensnon check this box and complete

Partionly .
All other corporat:ons ( nctudmg f 120—C i Iers) partnersh:ps REMICs and trusts must use Fomr 7004 to request an extension of i7me

io file income. tax retums. . W e Eniterfi ler's |dentlfqu number
'_l'ype or Name of exempt orgamzatxon of other f ler sed mstructlons Employer IdentrF cation rumiber (EIN) or
print '

DREAMS WITH WINGS INC.
Fllebythe

du-date for Number, street and room or suité no I a P, O box, see mstmctlons ’ Social sécurity nuribeé;

i 1579, BARDS'I‘OWN RD.

inswifclions. | Gily, town or post office, state and ZIP code. Foraforelgn address see mstmchons

LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

Enter the Retum code for thé return that this application is for (file a separate appiication for each retum)

Appiication : Rewrn | Appiication ' Réturr
IsFor ... . o | Code fisFor . o e .| Code
FoerSOorFoerQO«E o 1ol [romeo0Ticomporaton . | or
For 990°BL. o | 02 |Fomi04fA | 0B
Form 4720 (individusal) _ .1 o3 |Form4720(otherthan indvidua) R
Form 990-PF _ ' 04 |Formsge7 T T
Form BQOT{sec 401(a) or408(a) trust) - e 1 05 Form 6069 '_ e . o 11
Form 990T(trust othigr than above) . . 06 Fontii 8870 . f - ' . , 12

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
® The books are in the care of B 1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD ~ LOUISVILLE, KY 40205
TeiephoneNo} 502—459-“-4647.‘ L _ Fax No. P , e
f aniza i or pia"' of busm 388 in the United States check this box _____ > D
® thls is fora Group | Retum &iiter the diganization’s four digit Group Exemptlon Number (GEN) lf thls is for the wholg gmup, check this
box bﬁ D if 1t is for pait of the group, check ﬂ'IIS bok )' D and attach & fist W|th the nafmes and E!Ns of all members the extensu)n is for
11 requestan automatxc 3 month (6 months for a corporatlon requnred to i Ie Form 990- T) extension of ’ume un’ul
F EBRUARY 15, 2 0 1 5, tofile the exempt organization réturn for the organization named above. The extensiofi

|s for the orgarn izatxon s retum for

| o D calendaryear . or )

p- [ X tax year baginning JUL 1, 2013 .andendiig_ JUN 30, 2014

2 Ifthe tax year entersd in line 1 is for less than 12 moiths, check reason: [ 1 initial return [ Final retirn
E___‘ Change in accountmg penod

3a If th|s apphcatlon is for Formis 990-8L, QQGPF 980-T, 4720, or 6069 eritér the tentairve tax less any’
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. _ 13l s 0.
b If this apphcatzon is for Forms 990- PF 990-T, 4720 or 6068, enter any refundablé credits and . ‘ '
es’nmated tax payments made. inchide any prior year overpayiment allowed as a credlt . ) 3b| 8 0.
c Balance due. Sublract Ime 3b from lirie 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, ‘
by using EFTPS (Electromc Federal Tax Payment System]. See instructions. 3 $ ) ) O .

Caution. If you are going to make an electromc funds withdrawa} {direct debrt) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453 £Q and Form 8879-EQ for payment
mstructxons

LHA For anacy Act and Paperwork Reduc’non Act Notlce, see instructions. ' Form 8868 (éev. 1-201 4)
323841
12-31-13



~om 990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 3
P Do not enter Social Security niumbers on this form as it may be made public. Oﬁén o Public
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

OMB No. 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginming JUL 1, 2013 and ending

JUN 30, 2014

B Check

applicable;

if C Name of organization

e | DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Name

D Employer identification number

change Doing Business As
Lyt Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered fo sireet address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

[ Jremin- | 1579 BARDSTOWN RD.

Amencled

502-459-4647

return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[lge | LOUISVILLE, KY 40205
PEREM8 | £ Name and address of principal officernJENIFER FROMMEYER

{3 Grossreceipts § 6,829,821.

H{a) ls this a group return

1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

for subordinates? . DYes @ No
H{b} Are all subordinates included?DYes D No

1 Tax-exempt status: [ X1 501(c}3) [ 501(c) (

)4 (insert ne.) ] 4947(a){1} or [ Iso7 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions})

J Website: pr WWW . DREAMSWITHWINGS .ORG

Hic) Group exemption number B~

K_Form of organization: | X | Gorporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ ] Other > | L Year of formation: 200 0 M State of legal domicite: KY,
{ Part || Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO EMPOWER INDIVIDUALS WITH
g INTELLECTUAL DISABRILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAIL DISABILITIES AND AUTISM AS
:,E, 2 Check this box b l:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) ..o 3 11
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) . ... 4 11
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, fine 2a) ... .. ... 5 172
2| 6 Total number of vOIUN{Eers (BSHMALE If NCESSAIY) ..__..........o o eceoeecereseeresseerssres e esre s cesnerrs e 6 100
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIli, column (C}, ine 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, line 34 .........ocoorieeiiceecnene, 7b Q.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Confributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) ... 211,285, 598,088.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill,line2¢) .. 4,117,922. 4,442,923,
E 10 Investment income {Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 241, 145.
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) ... ... 202,972, 85,238.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, line 12) ......... 4,532,420. 5,126,394,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part [X, column (&), lines 13} ., 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ined) .. 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) ........ 3,227,175, 3,611,195,
g 168a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, Bine 11€} _ 3,004, 14 . 856.
S| b Total fundraising expenses {Part [X, column (D), line 25) B> 66,132, e A e
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, colurnn (8), ines 11a-11d, 11F24e) . .. 1,012,345, 1,143,264,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part [X, column {A), ine28) . . 4,242,524, 4,769,315.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 from line 12 ... 289,896. 357,079,
ig Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘=S| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,171,732, 3,024,506,
%E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) m 738,487, 1,234,182,
{%ﬁ_ Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from i@ 20 ... 1,433,245, 1,790,324,

Part |

| | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledges.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here JENIFER FROMMEYER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Prin/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Shesk [_I| PN
Paid JEFFREY K MCCAFFREY seif-employ
Preparer |Frm'spame  p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only |Firm's addressy, 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phoneno. (502)426-9660
May the [RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {seeinstruchions)  ............oooiieiiin Yes 1:] No
332001 10-29-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013}

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2013) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -_gage_Z_

Part Jll [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toanyfineinthis Part Ml . ....ooiiimnnnin ez D

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO0 EMPOWER INDIVIDUALS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES AND AUTISM AS THEY RECOGNIZE THEIR STRENGTHS, CONTRIBUTE
TO THEIR COMMUNITY AND PURSUE THEIR DREAMS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 980 or 980-E2? .. e teteoeoasaeeababar e At nE e et e onn e raean st seecastsrsrararnes [Ives No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Didthe organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes No
If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
ravenus, if any, for each program service reported. 4

4a {code: } {Expenses $ 4,218,593- including grants of $ } (Bevenue s 4,458,837. )
PROVIDED HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES TO INDIVI DUALS WITH
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND AUTISM.

4b  {Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of } (Reverue $ }

4c  {Code: ) (Expenses $ incluciing grants of $ } (Revenue$ }

4d  Other program services {Describe in Schedule O)

i {Expenses $ including grants of $ }_(nevenues }
4e Total program service expenses B 4,218,593, '
Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-29-13



Form 990 (2013) DREAMS WITH WINGS, TINC. -aagg_:i

{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947(a){1) {other than a private foundation)?
IF"YeS," COMPIGIE SCRBUUIB A . ...........ooooeeeeeee et s s st as e ee s veeeeeeems s reee e e ees s s s saes s bimaras o 11 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule Of ComtribUIOrS e e et 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl e et s e 3 X
4 Section 501(c}3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h} election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedufe C, Partll ... ... e 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c){5), or 501{c)(6} organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Bl .o oo 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
pravide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Parf! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il e, 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, * complete
SCREGUIE Dy PAIHE | _____\\\o\\\\ oo\ oo oooooo oo oo oo e oee oo eeeeseeeeees oo ees oo e eeeees e s eeeseseeesesessesseesseereereenrenrereneee 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes, " complete SChedtle D, PArtIV ... e ems s st sene s e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete SCReaUIe D, Part V e e eee oo e e 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes, complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI ettt r ettt er e ettt e £t s e s re e £ s s et SRRt £ e SRR £ A R et SRt £rno et b st nacens 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 187 If "Yes," complete SCRetUIE D, Part VI o e oereeaoeeeseaeeeressereesea e e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 162 If “Yes," complete Schedile D, Part VI e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for cther assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X || ..o eeee et emeee e reasa e 11d | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabiiities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 1] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, PartS XIGNGXH oo e e e 122 X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xf and Xii is optional ... . .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b}{1)A)i)? if "Yes, " complete Schedule E s 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 ana IV e e e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to ot for any
foreign organization? if *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV . .....cccoeoeeeooeoeosoooeesooesoeoeoooeoe e oeeree 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete SChedule F, Parts  and IV e i 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part [X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll || ...ttt ettt et et e e 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? if "Yes,"
COMPIate SCHOTUIE G, PAITHI oot em e et eeeeeemo e oe e e eeeee e eeeree s m st asssansnssanion 19 [ X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H e 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statementsto thisreturn? .._._...................... 20b
Form 980 2013)
332003
10-28-13



Form 990 (2013) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Page 4
[ Part TV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

- Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
govemment on Part X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1and Il . ...ooooeeeeeeeeeeereeereeeeaeaanen 21 X
20  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of granis or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column {A), line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule [, Parts 1and Hl ...t imeesens e s saean e nnees 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the' orgamzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, and highest compensated employees? f “Yes, " complete
SCRBULIE F ... oo eeeeveee e eemeoeeeee e emeeaes e atssssassesastas s ase s samsamas s e e sre SR o e et e e b 4R S0 et s e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, ™ answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Scheduie K IF "NO", GOTOTNE 258 || ..ot e et v enssenesesen st ae s s sesa s et sra s s st gt s s beean e men st 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account othier than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-eXBMPE DONUST | i eieeeietsiesissesssmesrrssmnseseseasaebenssanssats s as s sameee e nensea s en R et n e dpA e s ae e ne et s b s 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? | ... ... 24d |
253 Section 501{c}(3) and 501(c}4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl . _......cmerncimiississsneesnsens 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Farms 980 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes, * complete
SEREUUIE L, PAIEL o ooooeoeeeeeeeeeeetoreremassevivsess s eossasesetsemnsssnsbeman s emstssnenbe s veed s erens et daa £ r et ettt e Rt s et et et semeseretatssern 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trusiees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete SChetUIe L, PArtIl o oot er st s et b AR £ e e e et et nene 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll _____........cccoummivmenecnerssssseemsensmss i mnaseansenes 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with ane of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V ' i
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A curent or former officer, dirsctor, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part iV ... | 28a] X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? I "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ______ 28b | X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . _...........coveecurvemmesmsirsneeseaessessns 28c X
20  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,* complete Schedule M ... .............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ___._...............ccc.c.c.. eeteoeinteasteseasarememeesienretiasasesateneraertat e remnssaraes 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’?
I FYes, " COmMPIEtE SCREUUIE N, FPIEL | oo eeeevsuss et emsseeesnseana s ssess sesn et s s omeantse s tas s aenessmnmrraransons 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCHEULHE N, PATEH ., ,.oo.ooooeeeereeeesreissseroreses e stsarmstesassessssasaessnssaseassass et sesasansanesssessoses O I X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate frem the organization under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 i "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part§ | ... et 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tex-exempt or taxable entity? # "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part If, iif, or IV, and
PAEV, B8 T oot e e eeevseeseeemssemeroms esse e £ es e e £ A RS £ R et oA R X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? X
b If "Yes" to line 352, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(18)? If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V, line 2 | ...........cccooveiiceinsenrricencrssenniranns 35b X
36 Section 501{c}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
I "Yes, " COMPIEte SCABUHE B, PAIEV, BB 2 oo eeeeeeeeeveveeeveesessanarsssenssemes s anbsanann s ee e et s s b s sensms s ssabeanssea onas 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi . ................... ar X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. oo sty 38l X
Form 990 (2013)
- 332004
10-2g-13
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Form 990 (2013) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -&gé
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Party e ]
Yes [ No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1a 23 -
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O-if not applicable ... .. ... 1b 4
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNEIS? | ... nies s se oo cas st drs e ses s b s e e s e | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, »
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum .. .. 2a 172
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ... 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife {see instructions) ..

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ..o 3a X
b i "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedute O ... ... 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the arganization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | ... 4a X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: P> ' '
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. .

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time duringthe tax year? ________.....ccveccniennns 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5k X
c If"Yes,"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contribUtions? s 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with svery solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

were not tax deductible? Bb |

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 mada partly as a cantribution and partly for goods and services previded to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or sarvices provided? .. .....cccvmrieoceocmeceeene. 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
TO 118 FOIMTI B2B2? ... oteeceeeeeeuems et e e e e e s s e s s e eos st e ch e e car s sen s e e ee b e R RS s s e | | X
d [f "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . ..o, | 7d | ) e
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... .. Tfe X
¥ Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. ... 7f X
g if the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? __ | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a}(3) suppoerting organizations. Did the supporting )
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsering organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. A
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under secton 48667 e e st neaas 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? e 9b
10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included onPart Vil line 12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501{c){12} organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) e 1ib
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 10412 12a
b I "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................. 12b '
13 Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore than one state? ... ..creieieeee e s 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. -
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves oRaNd __.............coeiiimineiieicreneeresscrans e ssemerese et sanseseencasanenens 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... _..eeioimiieeennes 14a P4
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No,* provide an explanation in Schedle O .. .ooocveceeccecncneeee.: 14b
Form 990 (2013)
332008
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. mﬁ
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each *Yes" response fo fines 2 through 7b below, and fora "No” response

to line 8a, &b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedufe O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthis Part VI _...... o eeiieiiiiiriiseresssieaseseesssosieitiistsisiieiiririsiiesccesiiens
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
fa Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or f the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or simifar commitiee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ___........... 1b 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with any other )
officer, director, trustee, Or KBY BMPIOYEET .. . oo eeceeeeeceteeeeseeeeam e et saninee e s mt et saase b emsmsmnerarern st s emen s annn e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the d:rect supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person'? __________________________________________ 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 wasfiled? ... 4 X
& Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockhOIdErS? | ...t s e et e v ] X
7a Did the organization have members, stockhalders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one of
more members of the GOVEMING DOUY? _.........cooieirrriei e ireereeessrsersosressnessensestsemasmss e sness bt san s smsan s an s san st grebesssasansomses 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by} members, stockholders or
persons other than the governing BodY? e e n s s s e .17k X
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: T
@ THEGOVEIIING DOGY? oo oo ooeeeeeeeeoeeseesessomemmoe s essreesse e ese e e ek e 82 | X |
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? s X

g Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part ViI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in SChedtle O ... .. cveeecanscccscnssnsessssecensiene: 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)

Yes! No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliales? . ... ... e s es 10a X
b K "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt pUIPOSES? . ...ccvecicvineceins 10b
112 Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. . ol
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? #"No," go 0 ine 13 ... 122 X
t Ware officers, directors, or trustees, and key employaes required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? i “Yes," describe
1 SCREULIE O FIOW HHIS WS TOMO ... ... oo+ v eeeeeeesom oo eeasessesasansassnesns e msn s s s e s s s s s st s s 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ..o i1l X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent )
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the OrganiZatioN .. ...t e e s st s s 15b X

If "Yes® to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
1AXADIE ENHLY AUANG TN YOAI? i ioeeeeeeeeeemesssssseassensbesssesesbanntsbes pereee s s e eare S onthe e s e em e R b e Bal | X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation h
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect 1o sUCh arangements? ... e s s ssssens s s oo o s s cen: 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B-KY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 890-T {Section 501(c){3)s only} available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[___J Own website D Another’s website [x] Upon request D Other (expfain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how)}, the organization mads its goverming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: -
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - 502-459-4647
1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

339008 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 {2013}

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note fo any line in this Part Vil

Part V1| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compe

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations}, regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -G- in columns {D}, {E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

|:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trusiee.

{A) B) {C) (D) {E) F)
Narne and Title Average (do ot c:: gfz'g: than one Reportablge Reportab[g Estimated
hours per box, unless person is both an compensatlon Compensa‘tlon amount of
week officer and 2 director/trustec) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for =; . s organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related g2 . g {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 3 RN and related
below ERE- A=l e organizations
i) |E|Z|E|5|25 5
(1) MITZI WYRICK 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) SUSAN W EGGER 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) DIANE HARTLEY 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DAVID HARRIS 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{5) FKAREN ABNEY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) EDWARD SEITZ, JR. 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MICHAEL BOONE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{8) DEBBY SEXTON 1.00
DIRECTOR ' X 0. 0. 0.
{9) WAYNE WILSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) WAYNE HANCOCK 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MIMI GREEN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JENIFER FROMMEYER 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 74,401, 0. 9,726.
{13} LINDA GOODWIN 40.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE X 62,045, 0. 6,885,
332007 10-29-13 Form 990 2013)
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Form 990 {2013) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

m
ONTLNUE

PartVII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Gompensated Employees {ci
A) (B) <) (D} E) )
§ Avera Pasition .
Name and title . ge (do not check more than ane Reportabi_e Reportab{e Estimated
OWTS PET  { box, uniess person is bofh an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustee) . from from related other
istany | 2 the organizations compensation
hours for i . g organization {W-2/1029-MISC) from the
related | 2 | £ 2 {(W2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 8 |E and refated
below § S8 -;32. - organizations
me) |S|2|2|2 58| E
4
b SUBAOTAL ... ooeeereereeesonrssmeerr s s 136,446. 0. 16,611.-
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addines 10 and 16) ...oocsreecmminiocsisrrassz szt cessansasssassces 136,446, 0. 16,611.
o Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B~ 0
Yes | No
38  Did the organization fist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, of highest compensated employee on ' '
fine 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH IMAIVIGUE] ...........crrmrissisissnssmmsemsss s s s st e 3 X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 I "Yes, " complete Schedule J for sUCh IndVIdUal ___...ooeseeeeereeeme e 4 X _'
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services .
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule JFOr SUCH DOISON oo iissssasces s st ssnsasisssssasass | D X
Section B. Independent Coniractors
1 Gomplets this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
A B} €
Narmne and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent corntractors {including but not limited io those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0 . . .
Form 990 (2013)
332008
10-26-18
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Form 990 (2013) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -_PLeS
Part VII| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note ta any ne i this Part VI ..ooeeeeeoeeoeeoeoeeeeoeeeeoeoeoos D
(A) B8) (C) (D}
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Rfflr\g?rfrllﬂ,[% %ﬂgg?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512-514
%’43 1 a Federated campaigns .. ... 1a
g 3 b Membershipdues . ib
9‘5 ¢ Fundraisingevents ... ¢ 19,201,
5__"_2? d Related organizations id
g_g_g e Government grants {contributions) 1e 13,000,
g‘g f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
.35 similar amounts not included above i 565,887,
%% § Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ . -
O h Total. Addlinesta-df . ...} 598 088,
Business Code|
g 2 a RESIDENT REVENUES 900039 4,442 923, 4,442 823,
£2
gg ' d
o e
o f Allother program service revenue . »
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... O 4,442 923 1.
3  Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) - 4 145. 145,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royaltios ... eyt cere ez enaenes |
(i) Real (i} Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less: renfal expenses
¢ Rentalincome or floss) .
d Net rental income or (1088} ....oeiseeeeeeee | -
7 a Gross amount from sales of i} Securities (i} Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Ganorfloss} ... ...
d Net gain or f0SS) ..ot eeaeeas | -
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
é including 19,201, of
2 coniributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 PartIV,line 18 ... al 33235,
§ b Less:directexpenses . ... b 28 064,
¢ Net income or {loss} from fundraising events ..., B 5.171. . i . ] _ 5,171,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See o ’
Part IV, line 19 . e, al 1,739 516,
b Less: direct expenses b| 1 675,363,
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities .................. | 64,153, v 64,353,
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns i
and allowances ...
b Less: cost of goods sold
c_Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ... b
Miscellanecus Revenue Business Code|
41 a MANACEMENT FEES 900099 8,682, 8,682,
b MISCELLANEOUS 900099 7.232, 7,232,
c
d Allotherrevenue ... ...
e Total.AddlinesMa-11d . . » 15,914, N TP S
12 _ Total revenue. See instrugtions. ... . B 5,126,394, 4,458 837, g, 69,469,
006 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013}

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c){3) and 501{c)(4} organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (Al

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note {o any line in this Part IX

Do not include amournts reporfed on fines 60, Total e(fp))enses Progra(nﬁ‘ )service Managé%)ent and ‘ Funcsg)isin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expensesg

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the United States. Sae Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 .
4 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers ... ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ___ 146,901, 115,915, 30,986.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1}) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B} ...
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 2,872,141, 2,724 ,535. 136,945, 10,661,
8 Pension plan accruals and confributions {include 1
section 401¢k} and 403(b} employer contributions)

9 Otheremployeebenefits ... 342,251, 322,198, 17,860, 2,193.
10 Payroltaxes ...........c..ummomiooremcomsmmsseens 249,902. 226,893. 19,744, 3,265.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management
b Legal .
¢ Accounting ... 9,350. 9,350,
d Lobbying ...
o Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 14,856.0 . . e 14,856.
f Investment managementfees ... ...
g Other. {(Itline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 17,573, 17,573.
12  Advertising and promotion ... 182. 182.
13 Office expenses ... ...........coeweeeeees 57,366, 16 ,276. 39,247, 1,843,
14 Information technology 31,999. 31,999,
15 Poyalties .. ...
16 Occupancy ... 249 ,748. 229,250. 20,498,
17 Travel ..o, . 70,117, 70,066, 51.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ... 5,386. 4,429, 957.
20 INEIESE | ieiieeienresnensesseeseseennnnaeeens 37,031. 11,545. 25,486.
24 Paymenistoaffifiates ..o
20 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization _____. 66,147, 54,071, 12,076,
23 INSUMNGE . .ooioorecreeecremmrcraceerenennsses 80,264. 57,790. 22,474,
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not cavered ' '
abave. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24g amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, colusmn (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ... . . e
a PURCHASED SERVICES 184,295. 184,295.
b PROVIDER TAX 147,998. 147,999,
¢ FOOD 77,894, 77,.894.
d ACTIVITIES 56,665, 54,337, 2,328,
e All other expenses 51,248. 37,015, 14,233. .
o5  Total fanctional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24¢ 4,769,315, 4,218,593. 484,590, 66,132,
o5  Jointcosts. Complete this fine only if the organization
reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational carpaign and fundraising solicitation.
Checkhers B [t following SOP 8-2 (ASC 858-720)
232010 10-28-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 {2013} DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

[Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Part X .,...oovvniiniceiieiezseeseneeeees

A) ()
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NOMHNGETBSEDERMNG .. ... ....eoeeeseererereeresessesensnerermenessrnsersronsssessesss 7,876. 1 149,111.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 71,159.] 2 15,642,
- 3 Pledges and grants receivable, NEt ..........o.oooocvoeecereoee e eeesrenesesnseenene 33,748. 3 92,548.
4 ACCOUNTS reCEIVEDIS, 8L .. ___._..ooo oo eceeeerecesssssommmmreresmnere e ssseen e 840,552.; 4 667,785,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, - '
trustees, kay employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Patlof Schedule L | .. et saeenn 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958((1)}, persons described in section 4958(c}3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsaring erganizations of section 501 {c){9) voluntary
] employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Partllof SchL . 6
& | 7 Notesand loans receivable, Nt ... ...orcocerresmsss oo 7
< | 8 Inventories forsale OTUSE | ____.....ocmmmcnemncomccmmcmmemsernssernasssaees 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . ... ..o 25,333. 9 33,113.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other .
basis. Complete Part Viof Schedule D .. 10a 2,285,676, _ '
b Less: accurulated depreciation ... 10b 545,663, 1,065,930.] 10¢ 1,740,013.
11 Investments - publicly traded seCUNti8S ... .. .....ccoiieiceieeeceeee s 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ..oiiiiiieeneene 12
13  Investments - programrrelated. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangbleassets .. 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 127,134.] 15 326,294,
1 46 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal ine 34) _...o.ooveiin. 2,171,732.] 16 3,024,506,
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXPENnSeS ..o eeeeaenneenreees 310,413,] 47 461,025,
18 Grants PAYaDIB ... ....ccccciveremeaanreeriame et s s s e st 18
19 Defermsd reVenUe | . ...t 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .. 21
o |22 toans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
B key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
2 Complete Part 110F SChedUIB L _______..........ccconreurrermrrscreesscrnn 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 303,237.] 23 619,820,
24  Unsecured notes and ioans payable to unrelated third parties ... . 24
o5 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilittes not included on lines 17-24}. Complete Part X of
SOREAUIE D oo e ee e noemseeenssoee e 124,837. 25 153,337.
|26 Total lisbilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . ...coccceeeecensniiicns 738,487.0 26 1,234,182,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B [ X and
o complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. . ’
% 27 Unrestricted nel@ssets . ... 111861232' 27 117191016'
T |28 Temporarly reStricted NOEBSSEES _..oovoesnnrnr 247,013.} 28 71,308,
g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC'958), check here P r__|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
*‘3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buiiding, or equipment fund | ... ... 31
v |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds . 32
Z | 33 Totalnet assets or und BAIANCES et 1,433,245.] 33 1,790,324,
34 Total liabifities and net assets/fund balances 2,171 ,732.] 34 3,024,506,
Form 990 (2013)
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1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIIL, column {4), e 12) e 1 5,126,394.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), NG 25) ... e ienieeeesee e s e srasaneas 2 4,769,315,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 357,07 9.
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) _........oooeveerercrnenees 4 1,433,245,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... 6
7 IRVESHMBNLEXPENSES o o oeoeeecesreeeeeesesesasssesarmemeesmsansecatae e sas s seebessarensnarsnE e e Fa g st st e 7
8 Prior period adiustments ... 8
6 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) g Q.
10  Net assets orfund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, iine 33,
COMIMIN (BY) oo o eereoegonesnessessnans s s s sk s s senn s s e 10 1,790,324,
] Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthis Part X ...coeviinnimeeeeireiriminns oo cesinss it svesne e e L_X—J

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used 1o prepare the Form 880: D Cash Accrual L____l Cther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
D2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountamt? .o 2a X
If "Yes," check a box beldw to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a ST
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent aCCOUNTANT? .. _.c.cemoreemmencnnsnaaensenes _2b X
If "Yes," check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
[:l Separate basis Consolidated basis [:] Both consclidated and separate basis
c lf "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibifity for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | ..o 2 | X i
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O. '
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACt and OMB GIFCUIAP ATB32 | ieicteerreiesmetesesaseasecessetassesben nsas Sansmn s e Rt oRE 1S e e E AR AR AR S an st L0 8a X
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken fo undergosuch audits  ......ooooenennionneciencizzie 3b
Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-E2})

Public Charity Status and Public Support 201 3

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opeén to Public

internal Revenue Service

P> Information about Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form390. | Inspection

Name of the organization Em i " i er
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. p—_
|Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.}

1 [ ]
2 [ |
3 [ 1
a4 []

<0 00 [

10
1

L]

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1}{A)G}.

A school described in section 170(b){(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1}{A)(iiR).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b){ 1){A){iv}. (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmenta! unit described in section 170{b}{ 1{A)V).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1}{A)(vi}. (Complete Part Il

A community trust described in section 170{b)({1)(A){vi). {Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). {Complete Part I} '

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h. :

a D Type | b D Type it c l:l Type lil - Functionally integrated d |:] Type il - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persens other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1} or section 508(a)}{2).

f If the organization received a writien determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type [, or Type Il
SUPPOIiNg OrgaNiZation, ChECK thiS DOX ... i\ oeseeeeoeees oo eeeee s seeseseese e ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
{i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(d)
(i) Afamily member of a person described in {j) above? 11gfii}
{iii) A35% conirolled entity of a person described In (} or (B} &bOVe? 11gfiii}
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization [iv} Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the Orgag‘f;;;t'i%})“; col. | (vil) Amount of monetary
rganization (described on lines 1-9  fin col. (_u) listed in your| grganlzatxon in col. (i} organized in the support
above ar IRG section  |governing document?| {i) of your support? Us.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total . . . .
L HA For Paperwork Reduciion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
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2p13 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1}{A){iv) and 1
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8, 7, or 8 of Part  or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests fisted below, please complete Part i1}

Section A. Public Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (@) 2009 {8} 2010 {c} 2011 (d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organizafion without charge |

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supporied organizaticn} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. Subbact line & from line 4.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f} Total
7 Amountsfromlined ... ..
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, paymenits received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} | ] I )
11 Total support Add lines 7 through 10 |__ i

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see mstruct;ons) ______________________ 12 1
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a section 501{c)(3}
organization, check this boX and S1OD REIE . i ciceecesss s o s e e S SRR 0L pl |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 {ine 6, column () divided by line 11, columin )} ..........c.ooeerccerceceinmrecns 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il ine 14 e 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and lins 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPPorted OrganTZaON ... ...tz s ]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 /3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as 2 publicly supported OrgaNIZAtIoN ..o riricersrme i pL ]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. f the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and i the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | _..........c..ecocommmmerenenssens | 3 D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. [fthe organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the arganization meets the "facts-and- circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the

organization meets the “facts-and- .circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization b D
48 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see lnstructlons ......... | D

Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-EZ} 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS,
rt 1l | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | ot if the organization failed to qualify under Part [l if the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I}

INC.

age 3

Section A. Public Support

Caiendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} P>
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and sither paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or faciiities
furnished by a govemmental unit to

the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 8 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtractline 7¢ from ling 6.}

(=) 2009

{b) 2010

{c) 2011

{d) 2012

{e) 2013

{f} Total

175,265,

219,649.

469,688.

211,285,

5

58,088.

1673975,

3246417,

3492656.

3828370.

4126331.

4

442923,

19136697.

3421682.

3712305.

4298058.

4337616.

5

041011.

20810672.

50,000.

50,000.

0.

50,000.

50,000.

120760672,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} >

9 Amountsfromiined ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___
b Unrelated business taxahle income

(less section 511 1axes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAdd lines10aand 10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon L
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part 1)
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

12
13
14

check this box and stop here

(2) 2009

{b) 2010

{c} 2011

{d) 2012

{e) 2013

{f) Total

3421682,

3712305.

4298058,

4337616.

5

041011.

20810672,

335.

136.

92.

241.

145.

949.

335,

136.

92.

241.

145,

949.

5,905.

7,440,

15,450.

15,706.

15,914.

60,415,

3427922,

3719881.

4313600.

4353563,

5

057070.

20872036.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectio

n 501{c)(3) organization,

st pl |

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

45 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column {f})
46 _Public support percentage fror 2012 Schedule A, Part lil, line 15

15

99.47 %

16

99.74 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 {line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column ()

18

Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i}, line 17

17

%

18

%

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ling 192, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not mere than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 _Private foundation, |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions

332023 08-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. age 4
Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part il ine 10; Part Ii, line 17a or TP . )
Also complete this part for any additionat information. {See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2013
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1545.0047
g:r"gg(‘)f’,?g)' 990-EZ, P~ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF,
B B Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} and 20 13
epartment of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. ‘
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-£2 501 3 ) {enter number) organization
D 4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 980-PF l:l 501(c){3) exempt private foundation
I_—_—f 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501{c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c}(7}, (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

l}:’ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and |1,

Special Rules

l:] For a section 501(c}(3} organization filing Form 890 or 990-E7 that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1} and 170(b){1)(A)vi) and received from any ane contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of {1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or {ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 996 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Gomplete Parts 1, If, and 1I1.

I:l For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 980-E7 that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to rmore than $1 ,000,
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies fo this arganization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year | -3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Forrm 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF},
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, fine 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2013)

823451
10-24-13




Page 2

Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2013)

Name of organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{c}

{d

Type of contribution

(@}
No.

®)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

Person

Fd

1

$

15,000.

(e}

Payrofl

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

Ll

@ :

Type of contributio

{a)

()

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

Person Eﬁ

No.

5,600.

{c}

Payol ||}
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(d)
Type of contribution

(a)
No.

®)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

Person

$ 263,000,

(e}

payoll [ |
- Noncash [ |

(Gomplete Part it for
noncash contributions.)

(d)
Type of contribution

(a)

(o]
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total confributions

Person I_)_ﬂ

No.

$ 10,000.

©
Total conributions

Payroli I___—_]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contribuiions.)

{d}
Type of coniribution

(a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Person

$

12,500.

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

{c)

@
Type of contribution

€)

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contribuiions

Person

No.

95,.800.

Payroli
Noncash

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.}

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013}
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Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or $90-PF} (2013}
Name of organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Part |

(a)
No.

{b}

Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Page 2

Employer identification aumber

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

7

Person
Payroll

]

(@
No.

{b)

$ 25,000

. Noncash

]

{Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person E
Payroll |:|

{a)
No.

b}

$ 106,000.

Noncash I:]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

(a)

(o)

$ 20,000,

Person
Payroll
Noncash

[X]
]
L]

{Complete Part [} for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d}
Type of coniribution

10

(@
No.

(b}

$

50,000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

X1
L]
L]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

11

{a)
No.

(b}

5,580.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

]
L1
[x]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of coniribution

12

323452 10-24-18

$

50,000.

Person
Payrol
Noncash

[X]
L]
]

{Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B {Form 990,

990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)




Schedule B {Form 990, 990-E7, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 3
Name of organization . Employer identification number

i .

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
ﬁart fl Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(@ ©
No. (b) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate) Date received
Part! {see instructions)
50 SHARES OF HUMANA STOCK
11
5,580. 03/28/14
{a)
(¢}
No. {b} 3 (G))
- i FNV {or estimate) A
1
pI:rT| Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received
(a)
{c}
No. {b) " (@
e . FMV {or estimate) )
;r::l Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
{(a)
)]
f:’o(:"n Description of (:) h pr i FMV (or estimate) Dat bty ed
o escription of noncash property given {see instructions) ate receiv
(a)
1]
f:d o- D - tion of ) h _ FMV (or estimate} Dat @ sved
. ;—Tl escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
(2}
{c)
f:‘\[:m Description of ,f? h ive FMV (or estimate) Dat oot d
gy escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive

323453 10-24-13

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, oz 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Part il Exclusively rteligious, charitable, eic., individua! coniributions to section 501{e)(7), {8}, or (10) crganizations t
R year. Complete columns {a) through {e} and the following line entry. For organizaiions completing Part Hil, enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. Enter thisinformation once)
Use duplicate copies of Part H if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
;r:rra (b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ff’rorftnl {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {df) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 ) Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
IfDmrTl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
}g?rT! {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of iransferor to transferee
323454 10-24-13 Schedule B {Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) {2013}
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OMB Ng, 1645-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11g, 114, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990.

internal Revenue Service information about Schedule D {Form 950 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form830.

organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, iine 6.

Name of the organization Empl i e
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC,. m

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of Year | _.....c..ccimnannn

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate granis from {during year)

Aggregate value atend of year ...

GohA W N

Did the organization imform all donors and doner advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal CONIOI? || ..o [.__1 Yes
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and dongr advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impetTissible Prvate DENEMT oo rsess s s s ssss oo sseng e e e e e Lot R A I:] Yes

DNO

l:]No

]T’artll | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education} Preservation of an historically important land area
[:I Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservatior easermnent on the last

day of the tax year.
| Held atthe End of the Tax Year
a Total number Of conservation BaSeMENIS ..t g 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easeMENTS .. ... s 2b
< Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inciuded iN (@) .ooeeeeeeeeereeanaeenenee 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in () acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National REOISIET .. ...ccceerereimsimsmenistnsssermiess et s reveesvannnerentennen 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfarred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
yearp-
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b~
5 Does the organization have a written poficy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements [14 01 (s xSV SOV U SRR Y UR U SO 1:] Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted 1o monitoting, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year I $

8 Does each conservation eéasement reported on line 2(d) ahove satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B))

A1) SOGHON AZOUNANBNEI? oo eeeoereees st ere 5528582 L1 Yes

DNO

9 In Part XIHi, describe how the organization reports consetvation easements in &s revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the erganization's financial statements that deseribes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

Part 11l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue staterment and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL NG T . ooeoviiniiiinicmnss s b 3

(i) Assets included in FOM 800, PAIEX . oo B $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required 1o be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 890, Part Vili, line 1 . |

b Assets included iN FOrm 890, Part X et e

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D {Form 980} 2013
Sosaa
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Schedule D {Form 990} 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. __Egg_e_g
| Part 1l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar AssetS{continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b E] Scholarly research
[ [:l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X1
5§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sald to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collecton? ................oooeienc D Yes
] Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d D Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

DNO

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
N FOrM B0, Part X? ettt e e e e en
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xili and complete the following table:

[:INO

Beginning DAIBNCE | .. oot ee et e e eer e e e e eeeteeareeeeeeeeeratesassre s e ee e et s eaeameime e e e easbianan
Adgditions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending DaIENCE et e na e em e e s

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217

b_If *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xill

[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c} Two vears back | (d) Three years back

-0 a0

{e} Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions ___
Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .o
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {fine 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasiendowment B %
b Permanent endowment b
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment b
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

1a

o Q0T

%

%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: No
() unrelated OFGANIZATIONS || | . .. .o sse s et et sese £ eem R e
() 1OIA1O0 OFGANIZANONS | . o o oooeeoeoee oo eeeeseeeess e eeeeeessese s rersons s e
b If "Yes" to 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part [V, fine 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a} Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment} basis (other} depreciation
1a Land e 191,522. . . 191,522,
b BUIINGS e 1,796,499. 326,112.] 1,470,387,
¢ Leasehold improvements __
d Equipment 297,655, 219,551. 78,104.
e Other . ... .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine T0(h) oooovveonicevcevviccce B 1,740,013,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332052
06-25-13
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. m
Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or Category gincluding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives _____...........
{2} Closely-held equity interests
{3) Other

o]

B}

©

3]

B

£}

(\S)]

(H
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) -
| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment i {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

1)
@
€]
@
{5)
(6
]
@
Total. {Col, {b) must equat Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13} - RO SRR
Part IX| Other Assets. '
Complete if the organization answered "Yas" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value
(1) DUE FROM RELATED ORGANI ZATIONS 10,310.
) CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 315,984.
3
@
(5)
©)
(4]
8
©
Total. (Colurn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €ol (BlIRe 15) weovvevssrsssvzzeesninscssssssssssssssscsmssosssstissssssisss s | 2 326,294.
Part X | Other Liabilities. _
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b) Book value

{1) Federal income taxes

©) LINE OF CREDIT 153,337.

3

@)

5}

&

)

&

&)

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) e 25) .............. | - 153,337, . . L ,
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liabifity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Pari Xill

Schedule D {Form 920} 2013

332053
09-26-13
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. _E_agg
art XI_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answersd "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line T but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains oninvestments ..., 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b
¢ Recoverles of prioryeargrants . 2¢
d Other (Describe in PartXULY e 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d 2e
3 Subftract line 2¢ from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, Jine7b 4a
b Other{Describe inPart XIL) e 4b
© ADAIINES @ aNA b e 4c
Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part &, 08 12.) oo i 5

Part Xl [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facifities ... 2a
b Prioryearadjustments | e 2b
€ OHROIIDESES | et v eeer s 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XL e 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2¢
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX line 25, but not on fine 1: '
a investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line 7b . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XHLY e, 4b
G AAIINES 4a@NU 4D .ot ee e ee e e e s e s Ac
Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4e¢. (This must equal Forrm 990, Part £ e 183 woeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeen 5

] Part XHl| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 1l, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

EXPLANATTION: DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC., IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND

LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C)(3). THE ORGANIZATICON FILES

INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURNS IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE

KENTUCKY OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN

ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE

MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. MANAGEMENT DOES

NOT BELIEVE THE ORGANIZATION HAS UNRELATED BUSINESS TAX INCOME FOR THE

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013.

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED
%?2055-413 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedulg% (Form 990) 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -_P.a.gsé.

[Part-X1ll] Supplemental Information (continued)

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TC INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED. TAX

YEARS ENDING ON OR AFTER JUNE 30, 2011, REMAIN SUBJECT TO IRS REVIEW AND.

CHANGE. TAX YEARS STILL OPEN UNDER STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN

SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND CHANGE.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332066
09-25-13
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OMBE No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Infermation Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
{(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 3
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. ey
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
intemal evenue Servics P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E7) and Hts instructions is at Www.irs. gov/ionm 990. Inspection

Name of the organization i ieatian number
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form S90-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mai solicitations e Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b [:] Internet and email solicitations f [:I Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d El in-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or :
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i) oi v) Amount paid R .
{i) Name and address of individual L n{:ir:l | s {iv) Gross receipts u() %0; retained by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have ohetod | from activity fundraiser to for retained by)

contAbutions? listed in col. {i) organization
Yes | No

Total ..o b

3 List all states in which the organization is registered of ficensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or {icensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332081

08-12-13




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990- £2)2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

I . .

Fundraising Events. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events () Total events
GOLF TASTE OF {add col. {a) through
SCRAMBLE DREAMS 5 col. ()
® (event type) {event type) {total number)
=
c
(i)
é 1 GrosSreceiptS oo, 15,841. 14,940. 21,655, 52,436.
2 Less: Contrbutions 6,897. 12,304, 19,201.
3 Gross income {line 1 minus line 2) 8,944, 2,636. 21,655, 33,235,
4 Cashprizes | ... ..
5 Noncashprizes ..o
o
1]
@0
§ 6 Rentffaciltycosts . 6,516. 600. 7,116,
i
g 7 Food and beverages ... 2,128, 2,636. 4,764.
E
8 Entertainment | ..
9 Otherdirect expenses __ 2,233, 3.280. 10,671. 16,184,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 I COMIN () ___._......ooooooeoeeree e ceerneassseessesreres e smsnssasssons | 28,064.
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline ,column{d) ._.ooc i j 5,171.
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part W, fine 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-E2Z, line Ba.
. (b) Pull tabs/msmnt _ {d) Total gaming (add
3 {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (O} CMeT 98MING. ooy o) through col. (c)
[
Pt
i
T 4 Grossrevenue ... 363,605. 1,372,913. 1,736,518,
@| 2 Cashprizes ... A87,691. 964,761. 1,452,452,
2
;s‘::- 3 Noncashprizes ... ...
B
8|4 Rentaciitycosts ... 137,784. 137,784.
o
5 Otherdirect expenses . ... 84,127, _ 84,3127,
-Yes 100 % -Yes 100 % |l _Ives %
6 Volunteerlabor .. ... ... D No D No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in COMN {d) ........ooememmrmememrmecnme s sessensensssesennns p| 1,674,363,
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, CORMN () ..ooovecvceenicnsnn sz B 62,155,
o Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: KY
a Is the organization licensed 1o operate gaming activities in each OF these SIAtEST i re e eesamseessmsessmeneesnnreanes Yes D No
b If *No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or ferminated during the tax year? I:l Yes [2] No

b If "Yes," explain:

332082 09-12~13
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. _@gﬂ;_

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ... ... . XIves [ Ino
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable GamiNg? | .. ... ..o es oo eee et eeeeeeee . [ Ives No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility 13a %
b AR OUISIIR TACHILY ||| L ..o oo s oo eeeee e e eee e 130 [100.00 9%

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name p» CATHY LOGSDON

Address B~ 15793 BARDSTOWN ROAD - LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

[:!Yes E No

15a Does the organization have a contract with & third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p-$
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name p»

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name 0 DEBBIE COWSERT

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of services provided - OVERSEES THE OPERATIONS OF THE BINGO

r__] Director/officer Employee ] independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required undsr state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

....................................................................................................................................... [dves [XINo
b Ertter the amount of distributions required under state [aw to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year P~ 3
] Part ,lVl Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (ify and {v), and Part i, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b. as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

$32083 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 290 or 990-E2) 2013

—— e — e e e e e ——— —_— A -




SCHEDULE L

Transactions With Interested Persons

{Form 980 or 990-EZ) | B~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Department of the Treasu Open To Public
ln?gmal Revec:-nueeSe:vicery P> [nformation about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
Name of the organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Formn 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, fine 40h.

I

(a) Name of disqualified person

{b) Relationship between disqualified
person and organization

(¢) Description of transaction

{d) Corrected?
Yes No

2 Enterthe amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

section 4958

8 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, relmbursed by the organization

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Comiplete if the organization answered

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22.

mves” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization

{2) Name of {b) Relationship | (c) Purpose  |{d) Leantoar|  {e) Original {f) Balance due (g} In (Egl ‘é%g?g"grd {i) Writien
interested person with organization of loan Or;:‘;;‘,zm principal amount default? | committee? agreement?
To [From Yes!| No |Yes! No |Yes | No
Total_ ....................................................................................................................... |}
' Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 27, .
{a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship between {¢) Amount of {d) Type of {e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA Far Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 920-EZ.

332131
08-25-18
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Schedule L {Form 890 or 990-E2) 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -_&a_nqe_z,
Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested |  (c) Amount of {d) Description of ‘é%fr?igg{i]gn?; i
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
JENIFER & STEVE FROMMEYER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 21,600.RENT OF A F X

Part ¥ | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L {see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JENIFER & STEVE FROMMEYER

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND SPOUSE

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: RENT OF A FACILITY

Schedule 1. (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
332132
09-25-13
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

{Form 990 or 990-E2) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 99D-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury B~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O {(Form 890 or 890-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390.

Narne of the organization : 3 i umber
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. M_

FORM 9390, PART I, IINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATIGN MISSION:

THEY RECOGNIZE THEIR STRENGTHS, CONTRIBUTE TO THEIR COMMUNITY AND

PURSUE THEIR DREAMS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS FORM 990 BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EXPLANATION: UPON SIGNING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, OFFICERS HAVE TO

DISCLOSE INTERESTS AND BUSINESS WITH THOSE INTERESTS. THE CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY IS MONITORED ON A REGULAR BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

EXPLANATION: THE POLICY ON THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. APPLIES TO THE COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR AND DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION EMPLOYED BY THE

ORGANIZATION.

THE PROCESS INCLUDES ALL OF THESE ELEMENTS: (1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR; (2) USE OF DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION; AND (3)

CONTEMPORANEQUS DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL: THE COMPENSATION OF THE PERSON IS REVIEWED AND

APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PROVIDED THAT PERSONS WITH CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT AT ISSUE ARE NOT

INVOLVED IN THIS REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 920-EZ, Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2013}

agz211
08-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -

USE OF DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION: THE COMPENSATION OF THE PERSON

IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED USING DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION FOR

SIMITLARLY QUATLTFTED PERSONS IN FUNCTIONALLY COMPARABLE POSITIONS AT

SIMILART,Y SITUATED ORGANIZATIONS.

CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING: THERE IS CONTEMPORANEOUS

DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING WITH RESPECT TO THE DELIBERATIONS AND

DECISTONS REGARDING THE COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST.

FORM 950, PART XT, LINCE 2C:

EXPLANATION: THE SELECTION OF AN TINDEPENDENT AUDITOR IS APPROVED BY THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION.

a2, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
33
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SCHEDULER

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
{Form 990)

P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Departrment of the Treasury

PCompilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 83, 34, 35b, 36, or 87.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Opento.Public

Internal Revenue Ssrvice Information about Schedule R {Form 990) and i ructions [s at www.irs.gov/formS80. inspection
Name of the organization ification number
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
.mm_..n._l Identification of Disregarded Entitles Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 33.
(a) {b) {c) (ch {e} {
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile {state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling

of disregarded entity foreign country)

entity

Partil identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
: organizations during the tax year.
() {b} {c) (d} (e) . ) mo%o:A m#@ﬁg
Name, address, and EIN Primary actlvity f.egsl domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct conirolling controlled
of related organization forelgn country) section status {if section antity entity?
501(c)a) Yes | No
DREAM WORKS, INC, - 61-1438878 [0 PROVIDE HQOUSING FOR
157¢ BARDSTOWN ROAD PERSONS WITH INTELLECTUAL
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208 DISABILITIES KENTUCKY 509(a)(2) b4
BULLDING DREAMS INC, - 20-8175343 TO PROVIDE HOUSING FOR
1579 RARDSTOWN ROAD PERSONS WITH INTELLECTUAL
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 DISABILITIES KENTUCKY 508(2){2) X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

332161
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R{Form 990) 2018 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC, imlm
Partin Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complsts if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it
77T organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

{a) {b) () {d) (e} {f) @ ) i ] K
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity armmm___ Direct controlling | Predominant income | Share of total Share of Disproportionate | Code V-UB  [General orPercentage
of related organization i o entity {related, unrelated, income end-of-year alocalons? | @mount in box  [maraging| gwnership
(Glare or axcluded from tax under assets | 20 of Schedule |Batner?
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yes/No

Part |y [dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34 because it had ane or more related
s organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) &) © (@) (e) ® (@ |0
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile| Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| s12()13)
of related organization (state or entity {C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership | ocontrofled
foreign or trust) assets onity?
country) Yes i No
332162 09-12-13 35
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

PartV¥  Transactions With Related Organizations Complste if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Patt IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Page 3

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity Is listed in Parts il

1

o I TR o o0 e

2 3

I, or IV of this scheduls.

During the tax year, did the organization engage In any of the following transactions with ona or more related organizations fisted in Parts l1-IV? .
Receipt of (i} interest {fi) annuities (iii) royalies or {iv) rent from @ CONLIONIBA BRLEY |.,.......cccsierieiieiencinieinsis s it e ab s bbb oS L RS sEeamAar 20
Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s} .........
Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) ..................
Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) ...............
Loans or loan guararntess by related OIGAMIZAHONIE) ... ... ..ccooe.eeerseeeessetseeeessestatsesasesseessassesarssessessesnearataeasesrabesas snsseera s sesEaat 488 £EEeE 1R LR AL eRT AR LS R AR LA rn at R bbbt

Dividends from related organization{s) ...............cc......
Sale of assets {o related organization(s) ............ccccoceverimeemrisienians eeveretosaensentaet e ras et san e ba 1o b eeeeR s Eb SRR 4RSS b e e £ SRR RO R OR RSO  SHR SRS bR
Purchase of assets from related organizatlon(S} ... s .
Exchange of assets with related organization(s) ., et eeheret s b st e st e s e ceereneeaees remeeueraeeees st ener e
Leass of facilitiss, squipment, or other assets to related organization(s) ............cccceveiveene ,

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from refated organization(B) ...
Performance of services or membership or fundralsing solicitations for related organization(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundralsing solicitations by related organization(s) ... . .
Sharing of facflities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ............... T S et arnnes e e a e aan s
Sharing of paid smployses with related organizatlon(s)

ErmererterIERTarratEIabtatiainosioinaranran Cearreramavessnsanae PYT TP veanaarnusas R XL LR PR Y VL PR Y PP P TR T

Relmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses ...
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) fOr 8XPENSES ,.........ccuierierieriricrees s reeee s e sesesrerssessrssmsasasssemssessssesssassearessasanss

Other transfer of cash or property to related organization{s} ...
QOther transfer of cash or property from relaiod organiZetion{8) ......ocoeriereeniuruiinsi e

i Yes

4
lo]

1a

b

ic

1d

1e

it

1y

1h

1

1k

1

im

PG (DA AR [P [P i

in

1o_

1p

.N,_Q

ald |balbd

ir

1s

pd b

If the anawer to any of the above ig "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this fine, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds,

{a) (b) {c) {d)

Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved
type (a-8)

Method of determining amount involved

(1)

(2)

(3)

{4

{5)

6)

332163 09-12418 36 Schedule R {Form 890) 2013
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Schedule R (Form 99012013  DREAMS WITH WINGS,

INC.

Pags

PartVl  Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership thraugh which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)

that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment parinerships.

(a) ) {c} ] >~_ww__ 4] (9) (h) i i k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Predominant Income [pariners sec. Share of Share of c__m_wﬁﬁﬁ 00%.<.%m_ wwﬂwm_r om Percentage
of entity {state or foreign mm_om_ﬂﬂam%mwﬂﬂwm. Soeis) total end-ofyvear  |ancations? m%m_mﬁwm_:_ mom.mo | pertner? | OWNership
country)  lunder section 512-514) lyes| No income assets Yes|No| (Form 1065) |ves|No

332164
09-12-13
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

-E-aﬂ\

Part VIl | Supplemental Information
Provide additional infarmation for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

332165 09-12-13

Schedule R (Form 990} 2013
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000056020992 A et

G496528.00

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC,

| 0672172000

The undersigned incorporator hereby establishes a corporation pursuant to.Kentu
Revised Statutes Chapter 273. B

ARTICLEI
“The name of the corporation shall be: DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
| "ARTICLEN "
The duration of the corporation shall be perpetual.
| ARTICLEIII

The corporation shall not issue any capital stock, and no part of the income or profit of

the corporation shall inurre to the benefit of or be distributable to its members, directors, or officers,

R N T S TR TN ISy

or any other private individual.

ARTICIZE v

1. The corporation is organized exclusively for Chaxitabie; purposes within the meaning
of section 501{c}(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.
- 2. The corporation shall have any and all general powers authorized to non-stock, non-
profit corporations by KRS Chap. 273, and specifically KRS 273.171, provided, notwithstanding any
other provisions of these Articles, or of said stafutes, tilc corporation shall not conduct or carry on
any activities not permitted to be conducted or carried on by an organization exempt under Section
501{c)(8) of the Internal Revenue Code and its valid Regulations as they now exist or may hereafter
be amended. No activities shall be conducted which are not in furtherance of the corporation’s

exempt (within the meaning of Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and related sections)

purposes, other than as an insubstantial part of its activities.
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3. Provided further, that if at any applicable time the corporation shall be a private -

foundation within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or corresponding provisions of
any subsequent federal tax laws, then in such circumstances:

{2) The corporation shall distribute 1ts income for each taxable year at such time and in
such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undis_tributed income imposed by section 4942
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent cheral tax
laws. ’

(b) The corperation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in section
4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisioné of any subseqﬁent Federal
tax laws.(© The corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in section 4943(c)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax

laws.
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{d) The corporati;m shall not makc aﬁy {nves&nénts; m suchmanner as i:o subject it to
tax under section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any
subsequent Federal tax laws.

(e) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expendifures as defined in section
4945?{1) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal
tax Taws.

ARTI_CLE v

Subject to these Articles, the affairs of the corporation shall be conducted y« .t
its by-laws. The initial by-laws shall be adopted v; we mmital board of directors. The power to alter,
amend or repeal the by-laws or adopt new by-laws shall be vested in the board of directors.

ARTICLE VI

2
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Upon the termination, dissolution or winding up of the corporation in any manner, its
assets, if any, remaining after payment (or provision for payment) of all liabiliies of the corporation,
shall be distributed to one or more organizations, as the board of directors may determine, having
exclusively charitable, religious, scientific or educational purposes or only for other exempt purposes
as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, §r corresponding provisions of any
subsequent Federal tax law.

ARTICLE VII

The initial board of directors shall consist of seven (7) persons who shall hold office until
the first annual election of directors or for sﬁch other period as may be speciﬁcd: in the by-laws.
Thereafter, the number of directors shall be as fixed by the by-laws and: they shall be elected or
appoisted in the manner and for the terms provided in the bylaws. The number of directors may be

mcreased or decreased from time to trme by amendment to the by laws but no decreasc in nmnber

Ciememn S 5 amen sl m e rgna e vy

shaﬂ ha;fé the ;&ect of shortenmg thew term of any 1ﬁcumbent dn‘ector Subject £ the provxsﬁ)ns of ’
Kentncky Revised Statutes 273.248, no director shall be liable to the corporation for monetary
damages for breach of her or his duties as a director.
The names and mailing addresses of the persons who are to serve as the initial directors
are:
Mary Scheen

1118 Garden Creek Circle
Louisville, Kentucky 40223

Jane Naiser
747 Greenridge Lane
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

Jane Emke
334 South Peterson Avenue
Louisville Kentucky 40206
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Mildred Pruitt
Route 1, Box 283
Bedford, Kentucky 40006

Karen Cassidy
1804 Princeton Drive
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

Jenifer Frommeyer
1886 Rutherford Ave.
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

Marge Hillenmeyer
413 Springwood Lane
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

ARTICLE VIII

The street address of the corporation’s initial registered office shall be:
1886 Rutherford Avenue.
Loutisville, Kentucky 40205

e ing,

Jenifer Frommeyer
The mailing address of the corporation’s principal office shall be:

1886 Rutherford Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

The name and mailing address of the incorporator is:
Jenifer Frommeyer

1886 Rutherford Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

creiamn s vor' Tl mme-of the-corporation’s inifial registered agent, at such address,shallbe: . - e
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DMIO

LESlY & OSTROR?

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
Dreams With Wings, Inc. and Affiliates
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Dreams With Wings, Inc. (a not-for-
profit organization) and Affiliates, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of June
30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risks assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluation the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the overall reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

9300 Shelbyville Road « Suite 1100 + Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 -+ Fax 502.425.0883 + www.DMLO.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Dreams With Wings, Inc. and Affiliates as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes
in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements asa
whole. The consolidating statement of financial position, consolidating statement of activities, and
consolidating staterent of functional expenses on pages 19-21 are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the anditing procedures
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information s fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements as a whole.
by, Do, ey 4 Cotop)-

Louisville, Kentucky
December 11, 2014



DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

June 30, 2014 and 2013
Assets 2014 2013
Current Assets .
Cash and cash equivalents $ 140,481 § 18,627
Certificates of deposit 15,642 14,599
Accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible
accounts of $100,000 in 2014 and $89,000 in 2013 668,480 706,222
Provider tax refund receivable 134,875
Prepaid expenses 35,603 27,045
Total current assets 860,206 901,368
Assets Whose Use is Limited
Cash 17,575
Pledges receivable, less allowance for uncollectible
pledges of $3,000 for 2014 and $0 in 2013 92,548 33,748
Cash - building fund 1,941 56,560
Tenant security deposits held in trust 4,602 3,828
Insurance escrow deposits 2,979 3,335
Residual receipts 12,403 6,338
Replacement reserve 29,819 23,608
Total assets whose use is limited 161,267 127417
Property and Equipment
Land 245,082 174,566
Buildings and improvements 3,680,831 3,039,677
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 308,167 294,036
Construction in progress 315,984
4,550,064 3,508,279
Less accumulated depreciation 873,067 772,058
3,676,997 2,736,221
Other Assets
Building deposit 116,900
Prepaid rent 29,845 30,525
Total other assets 20,845 147,425
Total assets $ 4,728,3 15 3 3612431




Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-terra debt
Line-of-credit
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current labilities

Tenant Security Deposits Held in Trust

Long-Term Debt, less current maturities

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Undesignated
Board designated

Temporarily restricted

Total liabilities and net assets

2014 2013
$ 37,07 $§ 25387
153,337 124,837
266,876 155,716
196,072 164,453
653,992 470,393
4,014 3,726
582,113 277,850
1,240,119 751,969
3316,888 2,013,449
100,000
3,416,888 2,913,449
71,308 247,013
3488106 3,160,462
$4,728315  $3,912,431




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Revenues and Support
Service revenues
Charitable gaming, net
Contributions and grants
Special events
Provider tax refund
Apartment rentals
Interest
Other revenues

Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues and support
Expenses
Program services
Administrative
Fund-raising
Total expenses
Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2014
Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 4,729,884 $ 4,729,884
64,153 64,153
97,772 $ 481,115 578,887
52,436 52,436
97,295 97,295
181 181
32 32
5,041,753 481,115 5,522,868

656,820 (656,820)

5,698,573 (175,705) 5,522,868
4,596,599 4,596,599
504,339 504,339
94,196 94,196
5,195,134 5,195,134
503,439 (175,705) 327,734
2,913,449 247,013 3,160,462
$ 3,416,888 $ 71,308 $ 3,488,196




2013

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 4,291,752 $ 4,291,752
81,781 81,781
130,477 $ 56,345 186,822
51,979 51,979
99,208 99,208
" 86,649 86,649
280 280
269 269
4,742,395 56,345 4,798,740

78,300 (78,300)

4,820,695 (21,955) 4,798,740
4,025,973 4,025,973
435,672 435,672
96,142 96,142
4,557,787 4,557,787
262,908 (21,955) 240,953
2,650,541 268,968 2,919,509
$ 2,913,449 $ 247,013 $ 3,160,462




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Salaries and wages
Employee benefits

Bad debts

Payroll taxes

Purchased services
Provider tax

Depreciation

Repairs and maintenance
Rentals

Utilities

Insurance expense

Food

Transportation and travel
Professional fees
Activities

Miscellaneous

Interest

Uncollectible service fees
Special events
Accounting

Office supplies
Telephone

Dues, subscriptions and licenses
Training

Postage and printing
Miscellaneous client expenses
Advertising

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014
Program Fund-
Services Administrative raising Total
$ 2724535 § 242,684 § 39204 $ 3,006,423
322,198 28,036 4,636 354,870
257,102 257,102
226,893 19,744 3,265 249,902
184,295 184,295
147,999 147,999
104,904 12,076 116,980
86,797 10,344 97,141
93,298 93,298
81,635 10,154 01,789
65,522 22,474 87,996
77,894 77,894
70,066 51 70,117
49,572 14,856 64,428
54,337 2,328 56,665
36,126 15,441 51,567
11,545 25,486 37,031
29,859 29,859
28,064 28,064
23,950 23,950
12,905 0,700 . 22,605
3,371 16,623 19,994
13,472 129 13,601
4,429 957 5,386
3,393 1,714 5,107
889 889
182 182
$ 4596599 $ 504339 $§ 94196 $ 5,195,134

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




2013

Program Fund-
Services Administrative  raising Total

$ 2461816 $ 235073 $ 45,023 $§ 2,741,912

236,446 22,578 4,324 263,348
84,093 84,093
199,246 19,025 3,644 221,915
253,356 253,356
130,639 130,639
106,354 12,128 118,482
47,252 5,034 52,286
82,957 82,957
68,518 . 5,580 74,098
56,616 18,487 75,103
70,305 . 70,305
41,721 61 41,782
43,370 3,004 46,374

45375 8,346 53,721
22,641 9,694 32,335
12,178 12,441 24,619
89,737 89,737
29,648 29,648

23,000 23,000

8,355 7,882 16,237
3,492 16,419 , 19,011

, 1,447 1,971 3,418
2,544 284 2,828
3,169 182 3,351

2,332 . 2,332

$ 4025973 § 435672 § 96,142 $§ 4,557,787




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from services $ 4,483,815 $ 3,779,139
Cash received from apartment rentals 97,449 87,094
Contributions and grants received 169,015 184,539
Charitable gaming, net 64,153 81,781
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (4,634,825) (4,248,593)
Interest paid (37,031) (24,619)
Interest received 128 234
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 142,704 (140,425)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase certificates of deposit (1,000)
Additions to designated deposits and funded reserves (25,936) (40,853)
Transfer of designated deposits and funded reserves
for operating expenses and capital expenditures 51,184 10,134
Building deposit 110,000 (60,000)
Capital expenditures for property and equipment (547,421) (29,453)
Net cash used in investing activities (413,173) (120,172)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Principal payments on long-term debt (33,417) (22,638)
Proceeds from line-of-credit 28,500 7,268
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes 397,240 261,645
Net cash provided by financing activities 392,323 246,275
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 121,854 (14,322)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 18,627 32,949
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 140481 § 18,627

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




2014 2013
Reconciliation of Net Increase to Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating A ctivities
Net increase in total net assets $ 327,734 § 240,953
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 116,980 118,482
Allowance for uncollectible accounts and pledges 14,000 3,900
Interest on designated deposits and funded reserves - (10) (13)
Reinvested interest on certificates of deposit (43) (33)
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes ' (459,040) (56,345)
Donated property and equipment o - (3,300)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in: )
Accounts and pledges receivable 161,617 (476,555)
Grants receivable 1,814
Prepaid expenses (7,878) 34
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (38,975) 1,012
Accrued expenses 31,619 26,326
Total adjustments (185,030) (381,378)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 142,704  § (140,425)
Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing
Purchase of property and equipment in accounts payable $ 154549 § 4414

Note payable obligation for property and equipment purchased $ 350,000

8




Note 1.

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Dreams With Wings, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization located in Louisville,
Kentucky. The mission of Dreams With Wings, Inc. is to provide the highest quality
housing and support services for individuals with intellectual disabilities,
developmental disabilities and autism. The Organization owns and operates housing
in Louisville, Kentucky. Support with housing, employment, recreation and life
skills enables individuals to achieve a satisfying lifestyle that is as independent as
possible. Through quality housing and support services, individuals are given the
opportunity to improve their lives and contribute to the broader community.

Dream Works, Inc. and Building Dreams, Inc. each own and operate supported Hiving
apartments, consisting of eight units, in Louisville, Kentucky for persons with
intellectual disabilities. Both are organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky as charitable not-for-profit corporations formed to provide housing under
programs as defined by the National Housing Act. Such projects are regulated by the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) under Section 811
capital advance and project rental assistance programs as to rent charges and
operating methods.

Dreams With Wings, Inc. shares common board membership with Dream Works, Inc.
and Building Dreams, Inc., which results in Dreams With Wings, Inc.'s ability to
exercise control, thus requiring consolidation.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization's consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements are representations of the Organization's
management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the consolidated
financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently
applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the

organizations listed above. All intercompany balances and transactions, which

primarily include management fees and shared office expenses, have been
. eliminated in consolidation.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Americarequires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Accounts and pledges receivable:

The valuation of accounts and pledges receivable is based upon a detailed analysis
of past due accounts and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated
uncollectible accounts and pledges receivable increase the allowance for doubtful
accounts, and when the accounts and pledges receivable are written off, the
allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased.

Assets whose use is Hmited:

Assets set aside by the Board for future use, assets limited as to use under terms of
a loan agreement, assets limited as to use by donors and security deposits are
classified as assets whose use is limited.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or fair value at date of
donation, if donated. The Organization's policy is to capitalize asset purchases in
excess of $500. Upon the disposition of tangible assets, a gain or loss is recorded
on the statement of activities and the respective asset cost and accumulated
depreciation are eliminated from the consolidated statement of financial position.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Depreciation of property and equipment is computed on the straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings and improvements 10-39
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 3-7

Donations other than cash:

The Organization records donated services that require specific expertise and
would normally have been purchased, and donated services that create or enhance
non-financial assets, at fair market value. The Organization did not receive any
donated services which met the above criteria for the years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively. Those donated services that do not meet these specific
criteria are not reflected in the consolidated financial statements. In addition,
several volunteers donated numerous labor hours for a variety of activities,
including cleanup of the grounds, and various client activities during each of the
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
donation. Donations of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be
used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent
explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. The Organization
reports restricted donations that are received and used in the same fiscal year as
unrestricted if all funds are utilized within the same year.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various program services and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statement of functional
expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program
services and supporting services benefited.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and
cash equivalents.

Certificates of deposit:

Certificates of deposit with original maturities over three months are carried at
cost plus accrued interest at year-end.

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay and personal time have not been accrued since
they cannot be reasonably estimated. The Organization's policy is to recognize
these costs when actually paid.

Income taxes:

Dreams With Wings, Inc., Dream Works, Inc., and Building Dreams, Inc. are
exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as not-for-profit organizations
as described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). The Organizations
file informational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction-and with the
Kentucky Office of the Attorney General. However, income from certain
activities not directly related to the Organizations' tax-exempt purpose may be
subject to taxation as unrelated business income. Management does not believe
the Organizations have unrelated business tax income for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013.

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Organizations did nothave any accrued interest
or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax years ending on or after June
30, 2011, remain subject to IRS review and change. Tax years still open under
state statute of limitations remain subject to review and change.

Subsequent events:

Sub seﬁiuent events have been evaluated through December 11, 2014 which is the
date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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Note 2.

Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Provider Tax Refund Receivable

As of June 30, 2013, the Organization was due $134,875 from the Commonwealth of
Kentucky for an overpayment of provider tax, which was recorded as a receivable on the
consolidated statement of financial position. Of the total amount to be refunded, $35,667
related fo provider taxes paid in the 2013 fiscal year and was recorded as an offset to
provider tax expense on the 2013 consolidated statement of functional expenses, with
the remaining balance of $99,208 attributable to provider taxes paid in prior periods
recorded as revenue on the 2013 consolidated statement of activities. The amount due
was fully collected during the year ended June 30, 2014.

Pledges Receivable
Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promiises to give from various organizations

and individuals to fund an operating and capital campaign. The balance of pledges
receivable as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 is as follows: '

2014 201
Receivable in less than one year $89,548 $26,748
Due in one to five years 6.000 7,000
Total gross pledges receivable 95,548 33,748

Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (3.000)

Total net pledges receivable $92.548 $33,748

Of the total pledges receivable of $95,548 as of June 30, 2014, two donors account for
approximately 78% of the total balance as follows:

Donor #1 $50,000
Donor #2 $25,000

Conditional Grant
During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Organization received a challenge grant of
$100,000. The Organization will receive $1 for every $1 it raises in contributions from

July 1, 2014 through December 3 1, 2015. Since this grant is considered a conditional
promise to give, it will not be recorded as grant revenue until donor conditions are met.

11




Note 5.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Long-Term Liabilities

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $2,037, including interest at 6.50%,
with remaining wnpaid principal due March 2021.
All Bardstown Road and Browns Lane property with
a net book value of approximately $204,000 and
assignment of rents are pledged as collateral on-this note.

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $696, including interest of 4.55%, with
remaining unpaid principal balance due October 2017.
All Nepperhan Road property with a net book value of

approximately $98,000 is pledged as collateral on this note.

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $819, including interest at 6.50%,
with remaining unpaid principal due September 2022.
All Tecumsah Road property with a net book value of

approximately $89,000 is pledged as collateral on this note.

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $2,393, including interest at 5.35%,
with remaining unpaid principal due August 2023.

All Enrichment Center property with a net book value
of approximately $1,031,000 is pledged as collateral
on this note.

Less current maturities

12

Long-term debt consists of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are
presented as of June 30, 2014):

2014 013
$132,609 $147,764
82,982 87,392
62,517 68,081
341,712
619,820 303,237
37,707 25,387
$582,113 $277,850




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Year ending June 30, 2015 $ 37,707
2016 40,007

2017 42,448

2018 107,989

2019 42,192

Thereafter 349.477

$619.820

Note 6. Line-of-Credit

The Organization has a $250,000 and $125,000, respectively, available for the years
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, unsecured revolving line-of-credit with PNC Bank. The
line-of-credit bears interest, payable monthly, at a variable rate, which was 3.90% and
4.25%, respectively, at June 30, 2014 and 2013. The line-of-credit expires in February
2015. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, there were outstanding borrowings of $153,337
and $124,837, respectively. The Organization plans to renew the line-of-credit under
similar terms,

Note7.  Changes in Temporarily Restricted and Board Designated Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013 were as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/2013 Contributions Released 6/30/2014

Contributions restricted for:

Capital campaign $245,513 $459,040  $(652,320) $52,233
Annnal campaign 1,500 1,500
Vehicle rental 2,075 2,075
Equipment for day program 20.000 (4.500) 15.500

$247,013 $481.115  $(656,820) $71,308
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Balance
6/30/2012 Contributions  Released 6/30/2013

Contributions restricted for:

Capital campaign $255,068 $56,345 $(65,900)  $245,513
Annual campaign 8,900 (7,400) 1,500
Property repairs 5,000 (5.000) :

$268,968 $56.348 $(78.300)  $247,013

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the board designated $100,000 for the future
operations, maintenance, and loan payments of the adult day training center. No funds
were released from board designated net assets, for the year ended June 30, 2014. There
were no board designated net assets at June 30, 2013.

Note 8.  Charitable Gaming

The Organization regularly participates in charitable gaming activities consisting of
bingo, pull-tab games and raffle ticket sales to raise funds. Following are the results of
these activities for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Gross revenue - $1,739,516 $1,861,357
Less: expenses 1.675,363 1.779.576
Net revenues from charitable gaming § 64153 $ 81,781

Note 9.  Operating Leases

The Organization leases six residential properties under operating leases ona month-to-
month basis. Total lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was
$75,100 and $64,700, respectively.
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Note 10,

Note 11.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization operates their day program at Calvary Lutheran Church. The
Organization paid $6,000 and $6,500 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, for use of space at the Church. The Organization does not have a lease
agreement with the Church for utilizing the space and is unable to determine the fair
market value of the space being used at the Church for the program.

Land TLease

Building Dreams, Inc. leases the land on which its facility is located for a fifty year
period ending in 2058. The Organization paid a one-time rent payment of $34,000 in
October 2008 which is being expensed over the life of the lease. As of June 30, 2014
and 2013, prepaid rent expense was $30,525 and $31,205, respectively.

Related Party Transactions

The Organization leases an apartment building from the Executive Director of the
Organization. The building is subleased by the Organization to clients. Rent paid under
the lease agreement was $21,600 for each of the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
and is included in lease expense in Note 9.

The Organization also pays for any repairs, maintenance, and improvements for the
building. These items totaled $577 and $1,348 during the years ended June 30,2014
and 2013, respectively. ‘

During 2014, the Executive Director made a $50,000 line-of-credit available to the
Organization as needed. The Executive Director has agreed to not charge the
Organization interest if they borrow from this line-of-credit. As of June 30, 2014 the
Organization had not borrowed from the line-of-credit. Subsequent to year-end, in
August 2014, the Organization borrowed $50,000 from the line-of-credit and repaid
$40,000 of this amount in September 2014.
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Note 12.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Capital Advances

Capital advances ouistanding at June 30, 2014 and 2013 of $1,332,700 from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) are for the renovation and
construction of Dream Works, Inc. and Building Dreams, Inc. housing facilities. The
total amount of the capital advances are reported as unrestricted net assets. Real estate
acquired or constructed with HUD capital advance fands is subject to a lien by HUD for
a period of 40 years or until HUD releases its use restrictions. These capital advances
bear no interest and are not required to be repaid as long as the housing remains
available for individuals with intellectual disabilities. Failure to keep the housing
available for persons with intellectual disabilities for forty years will result in HUD
billing the Organization for the entire capital advance outstanding plus interest sincethe
date of the first advance.

A capital advance outstahding at June 30, 2014 and 2013 of $196,000 from Louisville
Metro Department of Housing and Community Development is for renovation of Dream
Works, Inc. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be repaid as
long as the housing remains available for individuals with intellectual disabilities for a
period of twenty years and is maintained in accordance with HOME Investment
Partnership program. The capital advance is secured by a mortgage on the property. The
advance is included in unrestricted net assets. Early termination of this project would
require repayment of the original amount of the capital advance plus interest at 12%.

A capital advance outstanding at June 30, 2014 and 2013 of $426,995 from Louisville
Metro Department of Housing and Community Development is for the construction of
Building Dreams, Inc. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be
repaid as long as the housing remains available for individuals with intellectual
disabilities for a period of twenty years and is maintained in accordance with the HOME
Tnvestment Partnership Grant program. The capital advance is secured by amortgage on
the property. The advance is included in unrestricted net assets. Barly termination of
this project would require repayment of the original capital advance plus interest.

A capital advance outstanding at June 30, 2014 of $250,000 from Louisville/Jefferson
County Metro Government Department of Community Services and Revitalization, is
for the purchase of a building for Dreams With Wings, Inc. to be used for the adult day
training center. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be repaid as
long as the building as property remains available for maintaining the adult day training
center for a period of five years from the date the property is put into service and is
maintained in accordance with the Community Development Block Grant program. The
capital advance is secured by a mortgage on the property. Early termination of this
project would require repayment of the original capital advance plus interest.

16



Note 13.

Note 14.

Note 15.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The Organization has a 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan. All employees who have
fulfilled three months of employment and are 21 years of age are eligible to participate
in the plan. The employer may make a matching contribution, equal to a discretionary
percentage, to be determined by the employer. The Organization did not make a
contribution for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

Concentration of Revenues

Under its purchase of services agreement with Seven Counties Services, Inc., a separate
not-for-profit corporation, the Organization receives funding from the Kentucky
Department of Mental Health/Intellectual Disabilities Services. The Organization also
receives payments from the Kentucky Medicaid program. Revenues from these two
programs account for approximately 88% of the Organization's service revenues for both
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. At June 30,2014 and 2013, amounts
due from those agencies included in accounts receivable were approximately $739,000
and $744,000, respectively.

Building Deposit

In September 2011, the Organization entered into an option to purchase agreement with
TIP, LLC for real estate property located at 1940 Princeton Drive, Louisville, Kentucky
at an initial option cost of $5,000. The initial option period expired on September 30,
2011. Monthly extensions were available under the agreement at a cost of $5,000 per
extension. As of June 30, 2013 the Organization had paid $110,000, in options
exercised toward the purchase of the building. The Organization exercised its option to
purchase the property on August 23, 2013, with all funds paid to date applied toward the
total purchase price of $700,000.

In conjunction with this option to purchase agreement, the Organization also entered
into a right of first refusal agreement with Payette Realty, LLC for the purchase of an
adjacent building. Under the terms of this agreement, Payectte Realty agrees not to sell
the building to anyone without first offering to sell the building to the Organization
under the same terms and conditions as any offer received. The Organization will then
have 30 days to exercise their option and enter into a purchase agreement at the same
terms the third party offered for buying the building. If the Organization does not
exercise the option, then the building may be sold to the third party who offered to buyit
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Note 16.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

within 180 days from the date of the Organization's refusal. If Payette Realty does not
enter into a contract or sell the building within the 180 days, the Organization again has
the option to exercise their right of first refusal. The right of first refusal agreement
period begins in September 2011 and expired in August 2014.

As of June 30, 2014, the Organization has paid $315,984 towards renovations and
construction at the location, which will be used as the adult day training center and
office space for program and administrative support team members. Total costs related
to the project were approximately $320,000. The facility was completed and opened in
August 2014.

Vulnerability Due to Certain Concentrations

The Organization's operations are concentrated in the health care industry. In the health
care industry, laws and regulations governing the Medicaid programs are extremely
complex and subject to interpretation. Compliance with health care industry laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as
significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicaid
program. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates
will change by a material amount in the near term.

Building Dreams, Inc.'s and Dream Works, Inc.'s primary assets are eight unit apartment
housing projects. The Organizations’ operations are concentrated in providing housing
for persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities. In addition, the
Organizations operate in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of the
Organizations are subject to the admunistrative directives, rules and regulations of
federal, state and local regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to, HUD. Such
administrative directives, rules and regulations are subject to change by an act of
congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD. Such changes may occur with
little notice or inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, inctuding the additional
administrate burden, to comply with the change.
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DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2014

Dreams With Dream Building

Assets . Wings, Inc.  Works, Inc. Dreams, Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 129595 § 1,578 § 9,308 $ 140,481
Certificates of deposit ) 15,642 15,642
Accounts receivable, less allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $100,000 667,785: 117 578 668,480
Due from related organizations 10,310 $ (10310)
Prepaid expenses 33,113 1,098 1,392 35,603
Total current assets 856,445 2,793 11,278 {10,310) 860,206

Assets Whose Use is Limited

Cash 17.575 17,575
Pledges receivable, less allowance for .
uncollectible pledges of $3,000 92,548 92,548
Cash - building fund 1,941 1,941
Tenant security deposits held in trust 1,784 2,218 4,002
Insurance escrow deposits 851 2,128 2,979
Residual receipts 12,403 12,403
Replacement reserve 14,560 15,259 29,819
Total assets whose use is limited 112,064 17,195 32,008 161,267
Property and Equipment ‘
Land 191,522 53,560 245,082
Buildings and improvements 1,796,499 807,250 1,077,082 3,680,831
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 297,655 4,711 5,801 308,167
Construction in progress 315984 315,584
2,601,660 865,521 1,082,383 4,550,064
Less accumulated depreciation 545,663 192,874 134,530 873,067
2,055,997 672,647 948,353 3,676,997
Other Assets
Prepaid rent 29,845 29,845
Total other assets 29,845 29,845
Total assets $ 3,024,506 §$692,635 $1,021484 3§ (10,310) $4,728,315
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Dreams With Dream Building

Liabilities and Net Assets ‘Wings, Inc.  Works, Inc. Dreams, Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 37,707 $ 37,707
Line-of-credit 153,337 153,337
Accounts payable 265,876  § 1,000 266,876
Due to related organizations 9,233 $ 1,077 § (10,310)
Accrued expenses 195,149 399 524 196,072
Total current liabilities 652,069 10,632 1,601 {10,310) 653,992
Tenant Security Deposits Held in Trast 1,792 2,222 4,014
Long-Term Debt, less current maturities 582,113 582,113
Total liabilities 1,234,182 12,424 3,823 (10,310) 1,240,119
Net Assefs
Unrestricted
Undesignated 1,619,016 680,211 1,017,661 3,316,888
Board designated 100,000 100,000
1,719,016 3,416,888
“Temporarily restricted 71,308 71,308
1,790,324 680,211 1,017,661 3,488,196

Total liabilities and net assets $ 3,024,506 $692,635 $1,021484 § (10310) §$4,728315




Revenues and support
Service revenues
Charitable gaming, net
Contributions and grants
Special everts
Apartment rentals
Interest '
Management fees
Other

Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues and support

Expenses
Program services
~ Administrative
Fund-raising

Total expenses
Increase (decrease) in total net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC, AN

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT
Year Ended June 30, 2

Dreams With Wings, Inc. I

Temporarily Wo

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unr
$4,729,884 $ 4,729,884
64,153 64,153
97,772 $ 481,115 578,887
52,436 : 52,436

5

145 145
8,682 8,682

7,232 , 7232
4,960,304 481,115 5,441,419

656,820 (656,820) .

5,617,124 (175,705) 5441419
4,505,554 4,505,554
484,590 484,590

94,196 94,196

5,084,340 '5,084340
532,784 (175,705) 357,079
1,186,232 247,013 1,433,245

SL719.016 $ 71308 §1,790324 §
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i, INC. AND AFFILIATES

"EMENT o ACTIVITIES
Fune 30, 2014

_— Dream Building _ - Consolidated

Works, Inc.  Dreams, Inc. " Temporarily
_ Unrestricted Unrestricted  Eliminations Unrestricted — Restricted Total -

¢

4 $4,729,884 $ 4,729,884
3 64,153 64,153
7 97,772 $ 481,115 - 578,887
6 52,436 ' 52,436

$ 57,156 $ 40,139 97,295 ' 97,295
5 3 - 33 ‘ 181 181
2 $ (8,682)
2 (7,200) 32 32
9 57,159 40,172 (15,882) 5,041,753 481,115- 5,522,868
~ 656,820  (656,820)
9 57,159 40,172 - (15882) 5698573  (175,705) 5,522,868
4 51,056 47,189 (7,200) 4,596,599 4,596,599
0 13,799 14,632 (8,682) 504,339 504,339
5 : 94,196 94,196
) 64,855 61,821 {15,882) 5,195,134 5,195,134
) (7,696) (21,649) 503,439 (175,705) 327,734
5 687,907 1,039,310 2913449 247,013 3,160,462

$ 680211 $ 1,017,661 $ $3,416,888 $ 71,308 $ 3,488,196




Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Accounting
Management fees
Activities

\an& k¢

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. ANT

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FUN|

i
Dues, subscrip

Food

Insurance expense
Miscellaneous client expenses
Office supplies

Postage and printing
Professional fees
Purchased services
Rentals

Repairs and maintenance
Special events
Telephone

Training

Transportation and travel
Utilities

Miscellaneous
Advertising

Providertax

Bad debts

Uncollectible service fees

Interest
Depreciation

Year Ended June 30, 201
Dreams With Wings, Inc. r
Coglmunity Total
Community Living Support Other Program’ Fund- Program
Residential Habilitation _ Support  Coordination Programs _ Services  Administrative _raising Total Services
$ 1,123,446 S 446981 § 829,366 116,336 $208,406 $7724,535 § 242,684 § 39204 33006423 §$ 3,600
132,856 52,859 98,079 13,758 24,646 . 322,198 28,036 4,636 354,870
93,558 37224 69,068 9,688 17,355 226,893 19,744 3,265 249,902
9,350 9,350
18,052 36,285 54,337 2,328 56,665
13472 129 13,601
77,894 71,894 77,894
46,503 11,287 51,790 22,474 80,264 4,538
889 - 839 889
4,452 6,764 1,056 633 12,505 9,599 22,504
3,393 1,714 5,107
49,572 14,856 64,428
33,600 3,906 146,789 184,295 184,295
60,159 6,000 21,834 4,625 92,618 92,618
52,504 9,486 946 . 14,668 77,404 10,344 87.748 7,247
’ 28,064 28,064
3,271 100 3,371 12,783 16,154
35 1,233 ¢ 3,161 4,429 957 5,386
6,084 29,408 12,422 22,152 70,066 51 70,117
56,025 3,203 59,228 10,154 69,382 13,986
1,909 263 9,437 13,050 11,467 36,126 14233 ’ 50,359
182 182
73,802 21,678 . 44,953 7,566 147,999 147,999
130,504 1,890 40,616 12,492 71,600 257,102 ’ 257,102
15,930 231 4,958 8,740 29,859 29,859
11,545 11,545 25,486 37,031
27,890 26,181 54,071 12,076 66,147 21,685
$ 1,949,385 § 671,575 $1,141,077 172,890 $570,627 §4,505,554 § 484,590 § 94,196 55,084,340 gﬂﬂ_ﬁéﬁ
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, INC. AND AFFILIATES

T OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

une 30, 2014

—-J.@“;_WQ-@—BE—'——" Building Dreams, Inc. Consolidated
Total
Program Program Program Fund-
Services  Admipistrative Total Services Administrative __ Total Eliminations ~_Services ~Administative raising Total
$ 3,600 § 3600 § 3,600 S 3,600 § (7,200) $2,724,5535 § 242,684 $ 39204 $3,006423
. 322,198 28,036 4636 354870
_ . 226,893 19,744 3265 249,902
§ 7300 § 7300 3 7,300 7,300 23,950 23,950
4,657 4,657 4,025 4,025 (8.682)
54,337 2,328 56,665
13472 129 13601
77,894 77,89
4,538 4,538 3,194 3,194 65,522 2474 87.9%
889 889
101 101 12,905 9,700 22,605
3,393 1,714 5,107
49572 14856 64,428
184,295 184,295
680 680 93,298 93,298
7,247 7247 2,146 2,146 86,797 10,344 97,141
' 28,064 28,064
1,111 LIL . 2,729 2,729 3,371 16,623 19,994
4479 957 5386
70,066 51 70,117
13,986 13,986 8421 8,421 81,635 10,154 91,789
731 731 . 477 4717 36,126 15,441 51,567
182 182
147,999 147,999
257,102 257,102
29,850 29,859
, 11,545 25,436 37,031
21,685 21,685 29,148 29,148 104,904 12,076 116,980
§ 51056 5_ 13799 § 64855 5 47,080 5 14,632 $ 61,821 $ (1588 54596599 § 504,339 5 94,196 §$5,195,134
%
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Dreams With Wings, Inc.

Board of Directors

All Members of the Board are citizens of the United States

(Terms are for one year with no limit to renewal)

Business: 502-562-7337
Fax: 502-589-0309
Wyatt, Tarrant & Combs
500 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202
—
mitziwyrick @wyattfirm.com
NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

Retired

Louisville, KY 40241

Republican Party of KY

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

Louisville, KY 40207

Retired

I
NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

Kz ney (5/2008

Louisville, KY 40204

Business: 502-562-0060
Kubandher Advertising
Graphic Designer

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION :

Louisville, KY 40204

Retired

DAUGHTER IS A CLIENT IN PROGRAM

W. Wayne Hancock (Non-Voting member) |

Louisville, KY 40202

Business: 502-271-2900

IZATIONAL AFFILIATION

Louisville, KY 40223
]

Business: 502-515-3700 (ext. 106)
Business Owner

Boone & Associates

1302 Clear Springs Trace
Louisville, KY 40223

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

Louisvile, KY 40291

Sister of individual with intellectual disability

BROTHER IS ACLIENTIN PROGRAM

Louisville, KY 40205
Business: 502-359-8264
UPS Procurement Services

Louisville, KY 40205

Business: 502-459-4647
Dreams With Wings Inc.

i frommeyer@dreamswithwings.org

Dlnsmore &' ShohI

Louisville, KY 40202

Business: 502-581-8052
NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

Jane Nalser| Treasurer

Louisville, KY 40223

Home: 502-339-6562
DAUGHTER IS A CLIENT IN PROGRAM




12:15 PM
08/26/15
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

4001000 - Medicaid Income

4001010 -
4001015 -
4001020 -
4001030 -
4001040 -
4001050 -
4001060 -
4001065 -
4001070 -
4001080 -
4001100 -
4001110 -
4001120 -
4001130 -
4001140 -
4001150 -
4001170 -
4001180 -
4001190 -

Durable Medical Income
Respite(Contractor Provided)
Personal Care

Support Coordination
Community Habilitation
Adult Day Training
Supported Living

Personal Assistance

Staffed Residence Income
Family Home Provider
Physical Therapy
Occupational Therapy
Speech Therapy
Psychological Services
Behavior Support

Supported Employment-MAID
Medicaid Allowances
Continuing Income

Uncollectible Revenue

Total 4001000 - Medicaid Income
4101000 - Private Pay Income

4101010 -
4101040 -
4101050 -

Staffed Residence Room & Board
Support Coordination-Private Pa

Behavior Support-PP

4101060 - Social Skills Pvt Pay
4101050 - Behavior Support-PP - Other

Total 4101050 - Behavior Support-PP

4101070 -
4101080 -
4101085 -
4101090 -
4101100 -

Rental Income

Family Home Provider- Pvt Pay
Day Program Daily Fee

Day Program Administration

Day Program Activities

4101110 - Dreams Cafe Income
4101100 - Day Program Activities - Other
Total 4101100 - Day Program Activities

4101120 -
4101130 -

Transportation Services

Leisure Outreach

Total 4101000 - Private Pay Income

4201010 - Seven Counties Services Income

4201040 -
4201050 -

Seven Counties Services-Other
SCS-DMR

Budget

658.33
7,750.00
3,500.00

15,000.00
0.00
45,000.00
44,750.00
3,083.33
166,666.67
5,833.33
2,416.67
2,250.00
6,583.33
1,000.00
13,333.00
7,916.67
0.00

0.00

0.00

325,741.33

0.00
2,250.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
791.67
18.00

§5.00
90.15
145.15
1,666.00
40.00

4,910.82

398.00
0.00

Annual Budget
T TS

7,899.96
93,000.00
42,000.00

180,000.00
200.00
540,000.00
537,000.00
36,999.96
2,000,000.04
69,999.96
29,000.04
27,000.00
78,999.96
12,000.00
159,996.00
95,000.04
-1,100.00
50,150.00
-4,500.00

3,953,645.96

115,000.00
27,000.00

6,000.00

T 600000
39,000.00
2,500.00

9,500.04

216.00

660.00

972.46

T tes2ds
19,992.00

1,166.00

222,006.50

4,776.00
0.00

I ———————
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08/26/15
Accrual Basis

el WEARRAY WY RRAA 'vnlua, BA BV

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

Total 4201010 - Seven Counties Services Income

4301010
4321010
4351010

- Supported Employment
- Charity Care

- Client Liabilities

4351020 - Spending Money
4351010 - Client Liabilities - Other
Total 4351010 - Client Liabilities

4401000

4401010 -
4401020 -
4401030 -
4501000 -
4501010 -
4501020 -
4602010 -
4602020 -
4602030 -
4602050 -
4802010 -
4802020 -

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

- A D Sum Day Camp- Applica Fees
Summer Camp Fees DSL Pvt Pay
Camp Fees DSL -Michele P

AD Camp Early/Late Drop Off Fee
DIM Summer Day Camp Application
Summer Day Camp-Autism Pvt Pay
DIM Camp Fees-Michele P

Client Vacation

Dream Team Cafe Income

Bauer Rent

Service Charges Refund
Management Fee Income

Interest Income

Eminence House-Rental Property

Maintenance

Total Eminence House-Rental Property

6008000

6008010 -
6008015 -
6008017 -
6008020 -
6008025 -
6008030 -
6008045 -
6008046 -
6008060 -
6008065 -
6008160 -
6008170 -
6008220 -
6008228 -
6008240 -
6008255 -
6008360 -

 Behavior Supports

Behavior Support Salaries
Psychological Services
Behavior Support Consultant
Social Security Tax
Medicare

Unemployment

Health

Life Expense

Dental

Vision Ins

Behavior Telephone
Behavior Utilities

Training

Provider Tax

Behavior Office Supplies
Maintenance

Behavior Therapy Supplies

Budget

398.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
6,708.00
6,708.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

691.00

0.00

338,449.15

338,449.15

23,000.00
0.00
2,083.00
926.50
231.00
158.00
1,333.00
20.00
104.00
28.00
4.00
142.00
166.00
815.00

166.00
166.00

Annual Budget
Lo

4,776.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
80,496.00
T 8049600
6,175.00
34,645.00
83,272.50
375.00
6,600.00
23,440.00
133,856.25
21,251.00
0.00

0.00
100.00
8,292.00
40.00

4,578,971.21

4,578,971.21

276,000.00
0.00
24,996.00
11,118.00
2,772.00
1,896.00
15,996.00
240.00
1,248.00
336.00
48.00
1,704.00
1,992.00
9,780.00

1,992.00
1,992.00
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08/26/15
Ascrual Basis

6008410 -
6008000 -

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

Reference Material
Behavior Supports - Other

Total 6008000 - Behavior Supports
6108000 - Community Hab./Day Program

6108010 -
6108020 -
6108025 -
6108030 -
6108035 -
6108045 -
6108046 -
6108060 -
6108065 -
6108150 -
6108160 -
6108170 -
6108228 -
6108230 -
6108240 -
6108255 -
6108258 -
6108263 -
6108265 -
6108268 -
6108318 -
6108320 -
6108360 -
6108370 -
6108380 -
6108390 -
6108395 -
6108500 -
6108000 -

Community Hab. Salaries
FICA Tax

Medicare Tax

FUTA Tax

Benefits

Health Insurance

Life Ins Expense
Dental

Vision Ins

Building Lease
Telephone

Utilities

Provider Tax

Mileage

Office Supplies
Building Maintenance
Miscellaneous
Vehicle Lease
Vehicle Maintenance
Gasoline

Vehicle Insurance
Postage

Supplies

Dreams Cafe Expense
Furniture

Activities

Adult Literacy Program
Vehicle Depreciation

Community Hab./Day Program - Other

Total 6108000 - Community Hab./Day Program
6208000 - Supported Employment Expense

6208010 -
6208020 -
6208025 -
6208030 -
6208045 -
6208046 -
6208060 -
6208065 -

6208160

Supported Employment Salaries
Fica

Medicare Tax

FUTA

Health Insurance

Life insurance

Dental

Vision

- Supported Emp Telephone

Budget

0.00
0.00
e —————

29,342.50

27,873.00
1,674.00
383.00
255.00
212.00
3,038.00
66.00
202.00
78.00
0.00
280.00
480.00
1,400.00
10.00
300.00
550.00
50.00
4,173.80
416.00
1,000.00
0.00
0.00
100.00
100.00
0.00
700.00
35.00
2,100.00

—————
45,475.80

9,585.00
134.00
72.00
0.00
375.00
2.00
56.00
23.00
4.00

Annual Budget
Lo

100.00
0.00

T —R—S

352,210.00

334,476.00
20,088.00
4,596.00
3,060.00
2,544.00
36,456.00
792.00
2,424.00
936.00
500.00
3,360.00
5,760.00
16,800.00
120.00
3,600.00
6,600.00
600.00
4,181.46
4,992.00
12,000.00
67.82
25.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
0.00
8,400.00
420.00
25,200.00
0.00

T —— T T——

500,398.28

115,020.00
1,608.00
864.00
42.00
4,500.00
24.00
672.00
276.00
48.00
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08/26/15
Accrual Basis

6208170 -
6208220 -
6208228 -
6208230 -
6208240 -
6208268 -
6208285 -

BB NSUANRANS UWALER WWREINGWTg NAANS

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

Supported Employment Utilities
Conference/Training

Provider Tax - Supported Emp
SE Mileage

SE Office supplies expense
Gasoline-Supported Emp

Maintenance

Total 6208000 - Supported Employment Expense

6308000 - Support Coordination Expense

6308005 -
6308010 -
6308020 -
6308025 -
6308030 -
6308045 -
6308046 -
6308060 -
6308065 -
6308228 -
6308000 -

Client Reimbursable Expenses
Salaries .

Social Security Tax

Medicare Tax

Unemployment Tax

Health Insurance

Life Ins

Dental

Vision Ins

Provider Tax

Support Coordination Expense - Other

Total 6308000 - Support Coordination Expense

6408000 - Supported Living Expenses

CLS Services -contract labor

6408010 -
6408020 -
6408025 -
6408030 -
6408045 -
6408046 -
6408060 -
6408065 -
6408150 -
6408153 -
6408170 -
6408180 -
6408220 -
6408228 -
6408230 -
- Client Entertainment/Staff Meal
6408255 -
6408256 -
6408268 -
6408285 -
6408367 -

6408237

Salaries

Social Security Tax
Medicare Tax
Unemployment Tax
Health insurance
Life Ins Expense
Dental

Vision Ins

3918 Nanz Rental
Nanz rental miscellaneous
Electricity

Water

Training

Provider Tax

Miteage

Miscellaneous

Supported Living Miscellaneous
Gasoline

Maintenance Expenses

Client Reimbursable Expenses

Budget

173.00
0.00
239.33
65.50
33.33
260.83
15.00

11,037.99

541.67
9,485.42
475.00
112.50
75.00
1,258.33
19.17

. 58.33
120.83
44833
0.00
12,594.58

0.00
42,166.67
2,066.67
483.33
333.33
2,083.33
45.83
94.17
4417
1,800.00
216.67
112.50
7.50
0.00
1,5635.83
591.67
0.00

0.00
10.83
0.00
62.50

Annual Budget
Lo

2,076.00
300.00
2,871.96
786.00
399.96
3,129.96
180.00

132,797.88

6,500.04
113,825.04
5,700.00
1,350.00
900.00
15,099.96
230.04
699.96
1,449.96
5,379.96
0.00
151,134.96

0.00
506,000.04
24,800.04
5,799.96
3,999.96
24,999.96
549.96
1,130.04
530.04
21,600.00
2,600.04
1,350.00
90.00
220.00
18,420.96
7,100.04
20.00

200.00
129.96

25.00
750.00
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12:15 PM
08/26/15
Accrual Basis

6408800 -
6408000 - Supported Living Expenses - Other

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

Respite Services-contract labor

Total 6408000 - Supported Living Expenses
6458000 - Bauer Avenue

6458285 -
6458000 -

Bauer Maintenance

Bauer Avenue - Other

Total 6458000 - Bauer Avenue
6508000 - Staffed Residence Expense

6508010 -
6508015 -
6508020 -
6508025 -
6508030 -
6508045 -
6508046 -
6508060 -
6508065 -
6508150 -
6508160 -
6508170 -
6508180 -
6508220 -
6508228 -
6508230 -
6508240 -
6508245 -
6508248 -
6508255 -
6508258 -
6508263 -
6508265 -
6508340 -
6508350 -
6508360 -
6508365 -
6508369 -
6508370 -
6508375 -
6508380 -
6508395 -
6508500 -
6508000 -

Salaries

Maintenance Salaries
Social Security Tax
Medicare Tax
Unemployment Tax
Health Insurance

Life Insurance Expense
Dental

Vision Ins

Rent

Telephone

Electricity

Water

Training

Provider Tax

Mileage

Office Supplies
Furniture

Small Appliances and Equipment
Maintenance
Miscellaneous

Vehicle Lease

Vehicle Maintenance
Groceries

Cable

Supplies

Recreations

Misc Client Costs
Spending Money for Clients
Landscaping

Gasoline

Interest Expense
Depreciation Expense
Staffed Residence Expense - Other

Total 6508000 - Staffed Residence Expense

6608200 - Family Home Provider Expenses

Budget

5,000.00
0.00

56,655.00

0.00

0.00

93,347.50
2,426.67
4,500.00
1,060.00

745.83
7,195.83
250.00
523.92
355.67
5,260.42
7.25
2,358.33
791.67
0.00
5,215.00
300.00
166.67
0.00
0.00
1,500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
6,666.67
1,791.67
166.67
0.00
0.00
0.00
166.67
50.00
650.00
1,666.67
0.00

137,163.11

Annual Budget
T 6000000
0.00
680,325.00

0.00
147.00

147.00

1,120,170.00
29,120.04
54,000.00
12,720.00
8,940.96
86,349.96
3,000.00
6,287.04
4,268.04
63,125.04
87.00
28,299.96
9,500.04
35.09
62,580.00
3,600.00
2,000.04
0.00

0.00
18,000.00
0.00
91.98
600.00
80,000.04
21,500.04
2,000.04
0.00
1,000.00
4,000.00
2,000.04
600.00
7,800.00
20,000.04
0.00

1,651,684.39

Page 5 of 10




08/26/15
Accrual Basis

6608150 -
6608228 -
6608850 -
Total 6608200 - Family Home Provider Expenses

RN W RARAES VWRGAE WWREALYTy RIAN

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

Rent
Provider Tax
Stipend FHP

6708000 - Other Program Costs

6708010 -
6708015 -
6708020 -
6708025 -
6708030 -
6708045 -
6708046 -
6708060 -
6708065 -
6708160 -
6708164 -
6708220 -
6708228 -
6708245 -
6708268 -
6708310 -
6708320 -
6708325 -

6708341

ProgramTraining Salaries
Program Salaries

Social Security Tax
Medicare Tax
Unemployment Tax

Other Program Costs-Medical
Life

Dental

Other Program Costs-Vision
Telephone

Vacation

Training

Provider Tax Expense

Small Equipment Purchases
Gasoline

PT

Occ Therapy

Speech

+ Crime Check
6708342 -
6708350 -
6708351 -
6708352 -
6708800 -
6708000 -

Drug Testing

CPR

Leisure Outreach

Adult Education Expenses
Respite

Other Program Costs - Other

Total 6708000 - Other Program Costs
6808000 - DSL Day Camp

6808010 -
6808020 -
6808025 -
6808030 -
6808150 -
6808268 -
6808350 -
6808360 -
6808370 -
6808390 -
6808000 -

Salaries

Social Security Tax
Medicare
Unemployment
Rent

Gas

Vehicles

Day Camp Supplies
Miscellaneous

Day Camp Activities
DSL Day Camp - Other

Total 6808000 - DSL Day Camp

Budget

0.00
370.83
2,916.67

3,287.50

1,558.58
8,083.33
458.33
108.33
75.00
650.00
25.00
20.83
16.67
13.33
0.00
250.00
375.00

0.00
1,833.33
1,666.67
5,250.00

250.00
83.33
116.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

20,834.40

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
-5.00

-5.00

Annual Budget
Lo

0.00
4,449.96
35,000.04
39,450.00

18,702.96
96,999.96
5,499.96
1,209.96
900.00
7,800.00
300.00
249.96
200.04
159.96
20,000.00
3,000.00
4,500.00
845.88
300.00
21,999.96
20,000.04
63,000.00
3,000.00
999.96
1,400.04
300.00
300.00
200.00
0.00

271,958.68

42,000.00
1,000.00
609.00
906.00
750.00
2,000.00
20,000.00
430.00
100.00
5,974.00
13.58

73,782.58

Page 6 of 10




12:15 PM
08/26/15
Accrual Basis

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

6858000 - Autism Camp

6858010 -
6858020 -
6858025 -
6858030 -
6858150 -
6858268 -
6858350 -
6858360 -
6858370 -
6858390 -

Salaries-Autism

Social Security Tax
Medicare
Unemployment

Rent

Gas-Autism Camp
Vehicles

Camp Activities-Autism
Miscellaneous

Camp Supplies-Autism

Total 6858000 - Autism Camp
6908000 - Administrative

6908010 -
6908015 -
6908020 -
6908025 -
6908030 -
6908035 -
6908045 -
6908050 -
6908055 -
6908060 -
6908065 -
6908075 -
6908085 -
6908120 -
6908160 -
6908170 -
6908180 -
6908190 -

6908200

Executive Director Salary
Office Salaries

Social Security Tax
Medicare Tax
Unemployment Tax
Payroll Benefits
Health/Life Insurance
HRA Expense

HSA Expense

Dental Insurance
Vision Insurance Exp
Benefit Adminstration
Payroll Expenses
Finance Charges
Telephone

Electric

Water

Cell phone/pager reimbursement

- Advertising
6908210 -
6908220 -
6908225 -
6908230 -
6908235 -
6908240 -
6908245 -
6908250 -
6908255 -
6908260 -
6908265 -
6908270 -

Computer Repairs
Seminars & Training
Internet site

mileage

Travel

Office Supplies
Office Furniture & Equipment
TB shots
Tools-Miscellaneous
Automobile

Vehicle Maintenance

Vehicle Taxes & Registration

Budget

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
755.36
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

755.36

6,666.67
18,333.33
3,000.00
700.00
450.00
0.00
-2,833.33
2,833.33
2,416.67
-375.00
-127.92
375.00
0.00
0.00
383.33
625.00
141.67
425.00
100.00
0.00
208.33
0.00
0.00
45.00
833.33
416.67
125.00

125.00
0.00
0.00

Annual Budget
[

54,000.00
900.00
200.00
803.00

1,312.50
3,3565.59
20,000.00
6,230.00
40.00
900.00

87,741.09

80,000.04
219,999.96
36,000.00
8,400.00
5,400.00
0.00
-33,999.96
33,999.96
29,000.04
-4,500.00
-1,5635.04
4,500.00
0.00
80.00
4,599.96
7,500.00
1,700.04
5,100.00
1,200.00
180.00
2,499.96
0.00
60.00
540.00
9,999.96
5,000.04
1,500.00

1,500.00

500.00
600.00
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08/26/15
Accrual Basis
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Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

6908275 - Maintenance

6908278 + landscaping

6908280 - Allocation of Maint & Oper PR

6908285 - Office Equipment Maintenance

6908290 - Dues and Subscriptions

6908300 - Liability Expense

6908305 - Directors and Officers Ins.

6908310 - Workman's Comp Ins.

6908315 - Property Insurance

6908320 - Postage

6908330 - Accounting Fees

6908340 - Data Processing Charge

6908345 - Payroll Processing Fees

6908350 - Entertainment

6908355 - Meals

6908360 - Staff/Client Gifts

6908365 - Taxes & Licenses

6908370 - Miscellaneous

6908375 - Filing Fees

6908380 - Bank Service Charges

6908385 - Credit Card Charges

6908390 - Professional Meetings

6908395 - Interest

6908400 - Bad Debt Expense

6908500 - Depreciation

6908000 - Administrative - Other
Total 6908000 - Administrative

8001300 -

Grant Expenses

8001330 - ArtsReach Grant

8001340 - Leisure Outreach Salaries
8001350 - Leisure OR--Activities/Supplies
8001300 - Grant Expenses - Other

Total 8001300 - Grant Expenses

8998999 -
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Uncétegorized Expenses

7001010 - Fundraising Income

7001020 -
7001030 -
7001090 -
7001100 -
7001110 -

Dreamers Ball Income

Grant Income

Unrestricted Donations
Donations~-In Memory/Honor of

Restricted Donation

Budget
oo

400.00
100.00
-600.00
175.00
483.33
4,750.00
583.33
4,750.00
1,416.67
216.67
833.33
2,833.33
1,833.33
0.00
83.33
0.00
0.00
208.33
0.00
166.67
30.83

2,833.33
108.33
2,375.00

58,447.89

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

375,589.13

-37,139.98

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Annual Budget
b ]

4,800.00
1,200.00
~-7,200.00
2,100.00
5,799.96
57,000.00
6,999.96
§7,000.00
17,000.04
2,600.04
9,999.96
33,999.96
21,999.96
0.00
999.96
0.00
-350.00
2,499.96
500.00
2,000.04
369.96
90.00
33,999.96
1,299.96
28,500.00
0.00

703,034.68

0.00

0.00

10.00

0.00

10.00

0.00
4,644,674.54
-65,703.33

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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12:15 PM
08/26/15
. Accrual Basis

7001120 -
7001140 -
7001150 -
7001160 -
7001170 -
7001180 -
- Client Crafts
7001210 -
7001230 -
7001240 -

7001205

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

End of Year Campaign
In-Kind Donations
Taste of Dreams
Jack-O-Lantern Stroll
Black Widows Ball
Golf Scramble

Other Fundraisers
Scrip Program

Bingo Income

7001250 - Donations
7001240 - Bingo Income - Other

Total 7001240 - Bingo Income

7001010 -

Fundraising Income - Other

Total 7001010 - Fundraising Income
7001280 - Poker Run
7001310 - Comprehensive Cap Campaign Inc

7001320 -
7001310 -

Comprehensive Cap Camp-Brick
Comprehensive Cap Campaign Inc - Other

Total 7001310 - Comprehensive Cap Campaign Inc

Total Other Income

Other Expense

8001010 - Black Widows Ball Exp
8001020 - Comprehensive Cap Campaign Exp

8001030 -

Interest Expense

Total 8001020 - Comprehensive Cap Campaign Exp
8001040 - Fundraising

8001050 -
8001060 -
8001070 -
8001080 -
8001090 -
8001100 -
8001110 -
8001130 -
8001140 -
8001160 -

8001190

Dreamers Ball Expense
Fundraising Wages
Social Security Tax
Medicare
Unemployment
Consulting

Annual Fund Expenses
Taste Expenses

Stroll Expenses

Golf Scramble

- Scrip Program Expense
8001200 -
8001210 -
8001230 -
8001240 -
8001250 -
8001260 -

Bingo

Marketing Material

Postage

Other Fundraising Expense
Promotional items

Client Crafts

Budget
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

560.00

l
l

560.00

o
o
s}

560.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
560.00

l

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
290.54
0.00
0.00

0.00

195.42

0.00

0.00

Annual Budget
A PV N

0.00

0.00
20,000.00
8,000.00
60.00
25,000.00
0.00
1,000.00
500.00

5,363.00
60,000.00
65,363.00

0.00
119,923.00
0.00

70,000.00
0.00
70,000.00
189,923.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

18,000.00
6,700.00
376.00
50.00
75.00
5,000.00
1,700.00
0.00
3,408.80
13,500.00
1,300.00
80.00
700.00
361.22
2,500.00
5,000.00
0.00
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08/26/15 ' v s sy
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance

August 2015

Budget
0.00
485.96
485.96

74.04
~37,065.94

8001040 - Fundraising - Other

Total 8001040 - Fundraising

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net income

Annual Budget
0.00
58,751.02
58,751.02

131,171.98
65,468.65

;
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Stats of Rebtucky
County of Jefferson

B0k 05750869

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me}gg Jenifer C. Frommeyer, as

President of Dreams With Wings,

Inc. onthisthe // =

Notary Public, State At Large

~of May, 2001.

_Prepared By J)}A P W?”‘“%\

Ben Coomes
P. 0..Bpx 247
New Castle, KY 40050

£

£¥
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Transfer Tan:
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Agreement with Dreams With Wings for
Jack O'Lantern Stroll - October 23, 2015
at Louisville Slugger Field

Brief Description of Event: Trick or Treating on the concourse. Over 2,000 pumpkins iit on the fieid
for viewing. Arts and crafts. Live music. Family fun event.

Estimated attendance: 2,000
Date of Event: October 23", 2015 6:00-9:00

The following services will be rovided:

These will be included in Rent Cost

Louisville Slugger Field Event Manager assigned to the évent

Normal Utilities of the stadium ’

Cleaning during the event and after the event in the stadium

Tables/Chairs {need the help of Dreams with Wings volunteers to help set-up and tear down)
Yeliow Ambulance

Usage of Videoboard for slide show of sponsors

Can set up majority of items on Thursday DURING business hours {Sam- 4:30 PM)

Food and Drink

Concessions will be made available. Must work with Centerplate to determine how many and
what items you need.

Miscellaneous Requirements:

Cooperation in enforcing & maintaining the following stadium rental policy: Helium Balloons
Stickers, Bumper Stickers, Tape, anything with an adhesive backing are prohibited from being
used or distributed in the stadium. Adhesive devices and the focations of where they will be
used, hanging signs must be approved by stadium management prior to the event, so that if
they are not allowed that the lessee hasan opportunity to present a better plan to stadium
management or come up with another solution. Stickers such as nametags for dinners will be
permitied. Any lessee/renter/vendor/radio stati on/etc. that that does not follow the rules will
have their products confiscated and returned to them after the event. Anything that does not
get taken away from the lessee and ends up in the customers hands and then ends up




somewhere on the grounds of the facility due to the negligence of the lessee and the lessee’s
patrons will be charged $10 per device to remove, clean and repair the area. Helium balloons
that need t¢ be taken down will require a minimum $4001ift rental cost and a 575 an hour
manpower charge for operator.

= Weather and safety of the patrons will be called by the event manager and Louisville Slugger
Field Management. We will work in cooperation with the Dreams with Wings crganizers 1o
squeeze in a successful event if weather does affect the event on that day. i the eventison
the field, we will discuss other options with you In planning meetings that you may or may not
do.

s 1BC will receive a $1,000,000 general liability insurange policy that holds Dreams With Wings.
The Gity of Louisvilie must be listed as an additional insured.

Note: This agreement may not cover every aspect or need that may arise during the planning of this
event. Changes or extra needs will be addressed separately and agreed upon by both Louisville Baseball
Club & Dreams With Wings.

Expense Total; $1,000

Peposit of $500 will be due 3{_) days following the signing of this contract.

<

-; SR Rers—

4

Scott Shoemaker Date
Louisville Baseball Club
Vice President of Operations




Empowering Children & Adulfs with Intellectual Disabilifies,
Developmentdl Disabiliies and Autism

Facility Rental Agreement

Dreams With Wings will be utilizing the community room of the American
Legion Highland Post 201 located at 2919 Bardstown Road, Louisville, KY
40205 during the dates of October 20-23, 2015. Dreams With Wings will be
responsible for all cleaning and maintfenance of the community room on the
said dates.

The Louisville based 501 (c ) (3) nonprofit will be using the facility fo carve
1,500+ pumpkins for their annual Jack O’ Lantern Stroll fo be held at Louisville
Slugger Field on the evening of October 23, 2015, The daily rate is $125.00
contingent upon donations from private and community donors for a total
due of $500.00 on October 23, 2015.

Both parties agree to the above ferms on this 9t day of September 2015.

%WL\NM

Amerigen Legion Highl@rids Post 201

@s WiWc.

Dreams With Wings 1579 Bardstown Road  Louisville, KY 40205
Administrative Office (502) 459-4647 Fax (502) 456-5705
www.dreamswithwings.org



Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form te the

u " . . requester. Do not
(Rev. December 2014) Identification Number and Certification e the IRS.

Department of the Treastry
Internal Revenue Sefvice

1 Name (as shown on your income tax retum). Name is required on this fine; do not leave this line blank.

2 Busness name/disregarded entity name, if ditferent from above
Dreams With Wings

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
- X . . ) certain entities, not individuals; see

[ Individual/sole proprieter or CCorporation [ ] S Corporation [_] Partnership 7] Trustrestate | instructions on page 3):

@ single~-member LLC Exempt code {if an

S [:] Limited labifity company. Enter the tax classification (C=G corporation, S=5 corporation, P=partnership) » empt payee i any)

5 Note. For a single-member LLC that Is disregarded, do not check LLC: check the appropriate box in the line above for Exemption from FATCA reparting

£ the tax classification of the single-member owner. code (if any)

E ] other {see instructions) » | tanpiies to accounts mantained outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite na.j Requester's name and address (optional}

1579 Bardstown Rd
6 City, state, and ZIP code

Louisvilie, KY 40205
7 List account number(s) here {optional)

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

Partl Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid | Social security nurnber J
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident afien, soie proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions ori page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How fo geta

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for fine 1 and the chart on page 4 for
guidelines on whose number to enter.

Certification
Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report alf interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has naotified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. | am aU.8. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA codels) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exernpt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property. cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not reguired 1o sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 3.

— il - .
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« Form 1098 thome mortgage in‘rerest{'wSS—E (stlg’denf loan interest), 1098-T

General Instructions o
{tuition)
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise nated. « Form 1099-C (canceled debt}
Future developments, Information about developments affecting Form W-g {such « Form 1098-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

as legislation enacted after we release it} is at www.irs.gov/fw9. )
Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident atien), to

Purpose of Form pravide your corect TIN.
An individual or entity {Form W-9 requester) who is required 1o file an information If you do not tetum Form W-3 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number {TIN) to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

which may be your social security number (SSN}, individual taxpayer identification By signing the filled-out form, you:

number (iTIN), adoption taxpayer identification number {ATIN}, or employer " i .

identification number (EIN), to report on an information retumn the amount paid fo 1. C.emfy that the TIN you are giving is correct for you are waiting for a number

h : N " to be Issued},

you, ar other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information ] . . )

feturns include, but are not limited to, the following: 2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

« Form 1099-INT {interest earned or paid) 3. Claim exemnption from backup withholding if you are a L1.S. exempt payes. i}
| . N . applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. persan, your allocable share of

+ Form 1089-DIV (d'v'ds_’“ds' incluging those fr om stocks or mutual funds) any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

» Form 1099-MISC {various types of Income, prizes, awards, Of gross proceeds) withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

« Form 1089-B (stock or mutuai fund sales and certain other transactions by 4, Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this fom (if any) indicating that you are

brokers) exempt fram the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What Is FATCA reporting? on

« Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transaclions) page 2 for further information.

« Form 1089-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

Cat. No. 10231X ) Form W-8 (Rev. 12-2014)
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Empowering Children & Adulis with Infellectual Disabilities,
Developmental Disabilifies and Aufism

2015 Jack O Lantern Stroll
Dreams With Wings Inc.
Event Staff Roster

Names are listed in descending order based on level of pay. Staff position in
parenthesis. Cost breakdown, pg. 6, Sec. bA.

Jenifer Frommeyer (Executive Director)

Cathy Logsdon (Director Accounting)

Jeanne Freeman  (Staff Accountant

Carolyn Bunton (Director of Enrichment)

Jackie Woolum (Director Residential Services)

Brooke Watts (Director of Case Management)

Athena Seufert (Director Community Living)

Bridget Stukenborg (Director Training)

Jessica Elliott (Director Compliance)

Brian Watts (Vehicle Fleet Manager/Direct Support Professional)
Jennifer Morgan  (Administrative Assistant)

Theresa Hughes (House Manager/Direct Support Professional)
Ricky Payton (Direct Support Professional)

Dreams With Wings 1579 Bardstown Road  Louisville, KY 40205
Administrative Office (502) 459-4647 Fax (502) 456-5705
www.dreamswithwings.org





